Agenda Item

E




Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION
via Microsoft Teams or Call: +1 605.679.7263
Thursday, January 18, 2024, 10:00 a.m. C5T

Vice President Graf (Graf) called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m, CST, Commission Secretary Hiller (Hiller)
called the roll, A quorum was present,

Members Present: Debbie Pageler
Renee Graf
Zoe Hiller
Members Ahsent: Annette Peterson
Dthers Present: Tyler Evins, Executive Director

Miranda Wilson, Senior Secretary

Savannah Thorne, Lash Spa Boutique Apprentice-Salon
Trish Bates, Hollywood Style Apprentice Salon -
Fallon Helm, Revive Apprentice Salon

Angela Larson, Lake Area Technlcal CoIIege

Tiffany Sanderson Lake Area Techni caI College

Braley l(racht Llcensee :

Evins requested that agenda jtern O be stricken f'ro'm the age'"rjtia__._Request a'.pproved by Graf.
Hiller made a maotion to a'obr,:'ove the ahﬁended agend.'a. Pegeler seconded the metion. MOTION PASSED.

Hiller made a motion to approve the October 26 2023 meet ng minutes. Pageler seconded the motion,
MOTION PASSED L . :

Hiller reported that the ava.i[ébl.e'._cesh balance was $181,277.02.

Executive Director Evins {Evins) pre's:é*nted his report which is available in the meeting packet. Three additions
were included in the repart concerning the state board examination proctoring contract, updates on HB 1054,
and potential solutions for licensees seeking reciprocity licensure in Minnesota.

The Following commeants w'e're__ma:_de during the public comment period:

Tiffany Sanderson (Sanderson) urg'ed the Cosmetology Commission {(Commission) to adoot a policy allowing
the Commission office to include a licensee’s student education record with a certification of licensure,

Falion Helm {Helm) of Revive Day Spa & Salon provided an updste about HB 1054 and suggested the
Department of Labor and Regulation work with Helm and others on a possible replacement bill that satisfied
the concerns of both parties.

Braelyn Kracht {Kracht) expressed concern about the contents of the South Dakota Certification of Licensure.
Kracht requested that the Commission include non-regulated hours in the total number of hours certified by
the Commission.




Savanhah Thorne {Thorne) requested an update concerning state testing. Evins informed Thorne any student
or apprentice who is eligible for temporary licensure would be provided with a provisional work authorization
while they wait for the next scheduied examination.

Bates requested clarification about the provisional work authorization. Evins explained it allows candidates far
llcensure the abrlit\/ 0 work while they wait for the nex: scheduled examination, so long as they are eliglble for
temporary licensure.

The public comment period ended after Bates requested clarification.

Evins requested clarification from the Commission about the minimum equlpment reguirements for salons.
Specifically, Evins sought to clarify if a cosmetology salon is required to have at least one shampoo howl and if
esthetics and nail salons are required te have at least one dedicated..s{nk for use on ciients,

The Commission discussed the issue and affirmed that cosmetology salons are required to have at least che
shampoo bowl and that nail and esthetics salons are requ:red to have at leas one dedicated sink for use on
clients. T

Pageler made a mation to affirm the requirement for one shampoo bowlin every cosmetology salon and one
sink dedicated for use on clients in every esthetlcs or nail sa!on H|Iler seconded the motton MOTION PASSED.

Evins explained the Commission otftce ng IOn-gér'h-as the ability tofoffer a two-hour raview course in lleu of the
state board examination for individuals wishing to'renew a license that lapsed five or more years ago. Evins
informed the Commission NIC Ts developing a rewew course that may mEet the requirements cutlined in ARSD
20:42:03:13, : :

Graf and Hiller suggested- that Ilcensees |n this 51tua'¥_“ _ comp[ete the state board examlnation until the NIC
course is developed and the Comm!55|on rewews it for'comphahce with administrative rule.

Evins informed the Comm\ssmn that the Comm|55|on office has not posted viclations or lapsed license cases on
the website for the past three years, The Commission asked Evins to begin posting any new violations ot
lapsed I\cense cases on the Web5|te startmg m January 2024.

Evins nformed the Commission that South Dakota licensees applying for reciprocity licensure in Minnesota
have recently been: denied. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapter 155A, “A nenresident cosmetologist, halr
technician, nail techmc;__a__n, esthetician may be licensed in Minnesota if the Individual has completed
cosmetology school in a'state or country with the same or greater school hour requirements.” Evins informed
the Commission It was against the advice of legal counsel to certify unregulated education hours, but he
proposed including the licensee’s student education record with a certification of licensure.

Pageler made a motien to include a licensee’s education record with their certification of licensure. Hiiler
seconded the motion, MOTION PASSED.

Evins introduced proposed application review procedures to standardize the process for llcensing schools,
businesses, and individuals, Under the praposed proceduras, the Commission office would review and approve
or deny all applications, An applicant would be provided an opportunity to correct any deficiencies with his or
her application within a specified timeframe. Any denied applications would be referred to the Commissicn
through a contested case hearing, at the request of the applicant, The applicant weuld have 20 business days
to request a hearing or to remedy any deficiencies still remaining with the application.



Pageler made a motion to approve the proposed application review procedures. Hiller secondea the motion,
MOTION PASSED,

Evins raised concerns about the current Commission policy requiring examinees who have three failed
attempts at the state board examination to wait three months before testing again. Additionally, the policy
requires an examinee whao has six failed attempts to requast approval from the Commission to test again. Evins

added the Commission may not have the statutory authority to set this nolicy.

Hiller made a motion to rescind the previously stated Commission policy. Pageler seconded the mation,
MOTION PASSED.

Pageler made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Hiller seconded the mqt:i'on. MOTION PASSED.

The meeting adjourned at 11:07 a.m. C3T,




Agenda Item

K




S BT 82°089°¢8 0% "¥LS LSE 80°G95°¢€Z ZE"E98°9 00°0 00 BTT LYV LOL I-£059 ANYIROD
1°€ L9 T0Z ¥ TO Z0L ¥ZT 89°25%°S ZE°E9879 000 00 L9L’GET STYLOIENS TO
Z°52 19 8LY 8/ 6£°2LBZET 0¥ ¢TIT 81 00°0 00°0 00" IGE ' T1E STYIOLENS Sd
0°0 A A4 £€ " Y¥T 000 00°0 000 00°0 WAHLO 0008025
0°0 ~-66769%°T 66 69F°T 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 AVIING TYIIdYY 000L0ZS
0-0 -T0°20% % T0°€8G°LT LY 9LL 00°0 000 00 IBT'ET STAIVH ? SHITIAOS 0005025
0" 0 -E¥"G66°FT TI 0S¥’ 88 ZLOLTO'¥ ZE'£98°9 0070 00 8IE'QB SOAS TYALDVIINOZ  000%0ZS
6°6S £V ETE’ST LS FS6°9T 6% 859 0070 0070 00°89Z°2¥ TAAYIL Q00Q£0ZS
T°2¥% Li“zLe've €8 ZTT L¥ B0 EZZ'E 00°0 0070 00 SGBE’' 18 SITAIANAE AIROTAHWE 000Z0TS
26T Yro902 vy 95 °6GL GBI ZE 6B T 0070 0070 00°996°62Z SEIEVIVS HIAOTAWA  (00T0TS
SITOd HONISHNEADI'T ® TY¥NOISSHAOHd I-E099 ANVAWHOD
SANYAWOD A9 LOOMYHEEd
S 8T BZ 08B9'Z8 0F " ¥LS'LSE 80 596°¢€2 ZEE9RB'D 00°0 00" BIT' LYY STYLOL
0°0 ~EE ¥FE 33 4 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 FIHLG §0ZS
0°0 -66°69%°T 66°69%°1 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 AVILOO TYIIAYD LOZS
0°0 ~T0°Z0% ¥ T0°€85 LT LY 9LL 0070 0070 00 T8T’ET STAIYH ® STITIAOS 5025
0°0 -EV G666 °FT TT 0s¥’'88 TLOLIO'F ZE"€98°9 0070 00°8TE 08 SOAS TYOLDVALNOD v¥o0es
669 £P-£IE’S2 LS ¥S6°9T 6% 859 00°C 0070 00°892°2Z% TAAYAL £02S
T°Z¥ LI 2LZ ¥E €8 ZIT LY BO £2Z°'¢ 00" 0 0070 00" SBE'T8 SLIIANIE HFHACTAWA ZO0T1S
261 TP 902 VY 95 6GL GBI ZE 688 FT 00°C 0070 007996 '62¢ SETIVIYS HIAOTIRA T0TS
TANT HIGTIIVAY HILYA-QL-¥YHX ATHINOHW CHLYA-OL—dYHA HIVA-CL-HYHA JELIDING TINLTANIIXH
104 LHDANdG SHANTL T ANHJdXH SHONYIIHOCNA SLNHNLTHNOD LHOCHY J0 LDACY0
SJALADINE TYLOL
BZ 089°Z8 0% " ¥LS'LSE ZE E98°9 00" 0 00792V 00° 269 2¥%¥ IO0L JHOD TIV
BZ 089°Z8 0% " ¥.LS LGE TE"€9879 00°0Q 00°92%'¥ 00°Z6972Y%¥ TOL ELEOAng
§£°930°29T BZ°089°¢8 07" ¥LS LSE ZE"E98°9 000 00°9Z%'¥% 00°269°Z%¥ I-£059
HONYIVE SHOIIV¥ITHdOHddY SHANITANEIXH SHIONVIFHODNH SLNAINLIHNCD SHHIASNYIL NOILVIddOdddY
HEYD WIdYITIVYAY HIYJ-OL-¥EY¥HEX HI¥J-CL-¥HY¥aEX HI¥d-CL—EgTEX NOILVIddOodddy TYNIDTHO dHOD
OQANT ~ NOISSIWHOD A20TOLIAWSOD HAYN dHEHLNED
¥Z0Z/02/v0 HI¥ad ¥ IHNTINIVWAY SEX¥d Xv¥d

%6°6T CONINIVWRIE ¥VHEAE Ad EEOT LIKO LEJNA
¥z02/6T/%70 -40 S¥Y
SANNA TIGVITELY

I8T q@9¥d KIETHM

T3HC0EWE



Agenda Item

1







Agenda Item

J

























STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND REGULATION
COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION

In the Matter of:
' CONSENT AGREEMENT
Cuong Hoang,
Licensee.
Case No. 08-2023
License Nos. LS5-10576, NT-12374

Pursuant to South Dakota Codified Laws (SDCL) 36-1C-6 and 1-26-20, in
consideration of the above-captioned matter, and as the full and final resolution of this
matter, the undersighed parties do hereby consent and agree to the following:
1. The South Dakota Department of Labor and Regulation, Cosmetology
Commission (COMMISSION) has jurisdiction ovef this matter pursuah.t to
SDCL Chapter 36-15.

2. The Commission may take disciplinary action against a licensee on any of
the grounds listed in SDCL 36-15-56.

3. Disciplinary action may include a refusal to issue, suspension, or revocation
of a license pursuant to SDCL 36-15-56.
4. Cuong Hoang {LICENSEE} is licensed by the Commission as a Nail

Technician and has been so licensed since August 14, 2014.

5. Paris Nail Limited Salon (SALON) is a Nail Technology Salon owned by
Licensee. The Salon has been so licensed since October 26, 2021,
‘Licensee is the sole agent of the Salon.

6. On October 23, 2023, a written complaint was filed against LICENSEE

alleging multiple violations of the provision of SDCL Chapter 36-15 and

ARSD Article 20:42.




On September 26, 2023, Jacquelyn Dahlquist (DAHLQUIST) conducted an
inspection of the SALON. In the course of the inspection, DAHLQUIST
discovered three unlicensed workers performing services within the salon.
DAHLQUIST also discovered that electric nail filing was being performed at
the time of inspection, though no licensee within the SALON was certified
to perform this service. DAHLQUIST also discovered a prohibited tool,
known as a 'foot rasp’ or colloquially as a ‘cheese-grater,” in the salon.

The above-described conduct constitutes grounds for disciplinary action
pursuant to SDCL 36-15-56.

LICENSEE is aware of and understands the nature of this matter.
LICENSEE acknowledges that she has been informed of various rights she
has in this matter. These rights include, but are not limited to, the right to:
a. be represented by a lawyer in this matter;

b. receive notice of any hearing in this matter;

C. have a contested case hearing, as defined in SDCL 1-26-1(2). A .

contested case hearing includes the right of the licensee to be
present at the hearing, be represented by legal counsel, introduce
evidence, present testimony, call withesses to testify, cross-examine
all witnesses présent, and submit argument on his or her own behalf;
and

d. appeal any decision based on the contested case hearing to gircuit

court and the South Dakota Supreme Court, as provided by law.

Consent Agreement
Case No. 08-2023 (Cuong Hoang)

Page 2 of 6




10.

11.

12.

13.

LICENSEE agrees that, by signing this Consent Agreement, LICENSEE

voluntarily waives all of these rights, procedures, and proceedings before

the Commission. LICENSEE further waives any other rights to which she
may be entitled under state or federal law as applicable to this matter.
LICENSEE is not represented by an attorney in this matter and is
representing herself in this matter.

LICENSEE understands that by entering into this Consent Agreement, the
Commission is making a finding that LICENSEE violated multiple provisions
of SDCL 36-15 and ARSD 20:42. In addition, LICENSEE understands that
by entering into this Agreement, the Commission is taking formal
disciplinary action against Licensee.

In return for LICENSEE’s agreement to the provisions of this Consent
Agreement, the Comi‘nission agrees not to proceed to a formal hearing in
this matter and agrées that this Consent Agreement will constitute the final
Commission disposition of this matter.

LICENSEE agrees that this Consent Agreement shall serve as the final
resolution of this complaint, including her appeal. LICENSEE also agrees,
in lieu of further contesting this matter, that her licenses shall be suspended
for a period of fifteen days, during which time her salon will remain closed
and she will be barred from performing nail technology services. In addition,

LICENSEE agrees to abide by the foillowing terms:

Consent Agreement
Case No. 08-2023 (Cuong Hoang)

Page 3 of 6




a. LICENSEE shall pay a fine in the amount of $1000.00, due to the
Commission office within 30 days of the effective date of this Consent
Agreement;

b. LICENSEE will take and pass the South Dakota Laws and Rules
examination, AND

c. . LICENSEE shall comply with all provisions of SDCL Chapter 36-15
and ARSD Article 20:38.

14. If LICENSEE fails to comply with any of the terms of this Consent
Agreement, LICENSEE agfees that any such violation would constitute new
grounds for further discipline.

15. LICENSEE understands and agrees that the terms of this Consent
Agreement shall be public.

16. LICENSEE consents, agrees, and acknowledges that this Consent
Agreement must be submitted to the Commission at a public meeting for
acceptance or rejection. If the Commission rejects this Consent Agreement,
LICENSEE waives any right to claim prejudice or to request recusal of any
Commission member by reason of any factual basis submitted to the
Commission in an effort to resolve this matter by Consent Agreement rather
than by formal proceeding.

17. LICENSEE understands that nothing in this Consent Agreement will be
deemed to restrict the Commission from raising facts in reference to
LICENSEE outside of those set forth in this Consent Agreement, if there are

Consent Agreement

Case No. 08-2023 (Cuong Hoang)
Page 4 of 8




18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

other material facfs related to the matters under investigation that have not
been set forth or disclosed herein.

LICENSEE understands that-this Consent Agreement may be considered
in any future licensing matters with the Commission and for the purposes of
determining the appropriate sanctions in any future actions by the
Commigsion for any violations of laws or regulations of the State of South
Dakota or for failing to abide by any order or decision of the Commission.
LICENSEE has read, understands, and agrees to this Consent Agreement
and is freely and voluntarily signing it. This Consent Agreement contains
the entire agreement between the parties relating to the matters referenced
in the Consent Agreement. LICENSEE is not relying on any other
representations of any kind, verbal or otherwise.

LICENSEE agrees to waive any rights and procedures afforded him/her
under SDCL Chapters 1-26, 36-1C, 36-15 and ARSD Article 20:42.

If this Consent Agreement is approved by the Commission, a copy of the
executed Consent Agreement will be served by first class mail on
LICENSEE by mailing a copy to her address on file with the Commission.
This Consent Agreement shall be effective on the date it is signed by the

Commissicn Chair.

Consent Agreement
Case No. 08-2023 (Cuong Hoang)

Page 5 of 6







E
0
o







|
i















Agenda Item




Perla Olivares Johnson

January 1ith 2024

Cosmetology Commission
Pierre, South Dakota

To Whem [t May Concern

| am Perta Olivares Johnson, cwher of K&S Studics. My cosmetology license,
salon license and instructor license were all revoked due 10 having an
unlicensed wotrker at our salon. Hearing that our shop was ordered to close
and | was no longer a stylist was devastating. We have put so much time and
effort into this project and to see it all gone in a second was tragic. Kevin and |
are very passionate about the hair industry and are very excited to work with
the community and the industry in South Dakota in a positive way. We have !
had time to reflect and reallze our mistakes we made during this whole :
process. Kevin is taking the necessary steps in becoming licensed by applying
at a barber school. | would like to sincerely apologize, as a professional |
reaiize how irresponsible | was o allow an unlicensed worker at our salon. |
hope to be able to continue to own and operate a salon in South Dakota. As &
local | hold this community cear to my heart, with alt respect | ask for
forgiveness and another chance to be able to reinstate my licenses and be
able to continue my career in cosmetology, i would be willing to do community
work if needed to prove that | am 100% cledicated to moving forward with my
career, and following South Dakota cosmetology laws. Thank you for taking
the time 1o read this letter and for your consideration.

Best regatds
Parla Oliveres Johnson

K&S Studiios Limited Co o













h ._'?number IC 15395 2022) Whlch lapse:d' o‘n‘ Sepf'
o)

ber 21, 2022,

|s a busmess and revzously held a sa!on !Ecense

on

3,K&S%Mmsmm@a
o |ssued by the Comm1531

lcensed by the Commlsswn asa
-2023 and has been 50 lloensed'___

-cosmetology mstructor (license .

{sed (license: number CS 10749) '



Novembef 10 2‘022‘--- L'censee and an"'ln_dlwdual named _ |

x :'-'__but thatlicense lapsed c

Proposed: Dec:smn : I
PERLA: SAMANTHA ®L|VARES"‘ (
Page 2 of 4




”'-i04 01 02 states that a- saion must ensure that any - individual
C nse_q‘ serwces |n the sa[on has the reqmred booth or. mdlv;dual

mpd;s_;e discip_li_n:e.;, in_,;-this;g,éaée s
9. .The burden. of proof for t}__he Com 1 _ssson to impo:_,e‘ a suspensmn or revocatlon is.

-clear and conwncmg ewd_e 1ce.

Proposed Demsmn _ i
PER MANT A-;@LIVARES JOHNSON -




y' ciear and con\nncmg ewdence that
and SICL 36 15 60(7) and (10) by

ESImllarIy situated.

FICE OF HEARING EXAMINERS -

Proposed Dec:lsmn :
PERLA SAMANTHA: OLIVARES JOHNSON
Page 4ofd :



Ihter-Off ce Mall to each

' Juh% McCIeI!and .
Legal Secretary -




- Agenda Item

L










Agenda Item

O




s SALON'
PROFESSIONAL
A C A DEMY

Chapter F&: Infection Control: Principles & Practices

Student Name: e Date:

Team Coach/Educator:

| CIMA Activities & szzes _ Grade
Written Category
Acronyms Quiz| %]
C!earning & Disinfecting Quiz % :
Containers 8 Logbook Quiz; Yo
Disinfectant Safety Quiz Yo
Hand Washing, Scaps & Sanitizer Quiz| Yo
_Modes of Transmission Quiz p2)
Safa‘ty Procautions Guil =l
Standard Precautions Quiz| %
Terms & Definitions Quix “ b
Types of Pathogens Quiz %)
Baslse Chemical Structure Quiz} ¥ /E
_ Ch.F-5 Review Werd Revigw | e
Harmf ul E%anism Poster Asth vity| %
Hazardous Analysis Disoussion %l
:'infgagj;qen Control Case Study | %
______ Regulatory Agencies Activity| Yo
Terms & D@ftmhons Cuiz %
Tha Home Fromt Diseussion |- Yol
Exam Y.

H
i

Educator ecllects CIMA sceres, sort by one student per farm

Submit to administration to enter grades into student sofiwara




Daily Agenda

1 9:00 - 915 Energy

9:15 - 9:30 Opening/ Ice Breaker

9:30 - 9:45 PP Explain Infection Control

1 9:45 - 10:15 Activity 1 Barbicide Certifications
10:15 - 10;30 PP Describe Federal & States

| Regulatory

1 10:30 - 10:50 Activity 2- Stopping the Transmission

10:50 - 11:05 Break

| 11:05-11:30 PP Recognize the Principles of Infection

11:30-12:00 Activity 3 Attacking the Source

| 12:00 - 1:00 Lunch

1:00 - 1:20 PP Preventing Transmission: [nfection

. Control

| 1:20 - 1:35 Activity 4 First Aid Kit

1 1:35 - 1:50 PP identify different types of pathogens
1:50 - 2:20 Activity 5 NIC Blood Spill Procedure
2:20 - 2:50 PP Types of Disinfectants
2:50 - 3:05 Break
3:05 - 3:55 Activity 6 Bulletin

[ 3:55 - 4,00 Dabrief

“4:00 - 4115 Classroom Dutles
4:15 - 4:30 Duties

® 2020 SPEC, LLC
Dally Classroom Agenda 08-2022

3ofd



CLOSE

RESOURCES / NOTES

[ DEBRIEF DAY
| PLAN OF ACTION / NEXT STEPS:

SETUPFOR NEX_T CLASS:
Homework:

- Completa Activities & Qulzzes for Chapter F-5
- ~Test on Day 5. Give Exact Date

~Study for Chapter 1 History Exam
~Read Chapter 3 & Bogln Chapter 3 CIMA

~Complete Barbicido Certificates if not done in class

NOTES OR IDEAS FOR FUTURE CLASSES:

® 2020 8PEC, LLC
Daily Classroem Agenda 08-2022

4 of 4



e SALON

PROFESSIONAL
M Y

ACADE Day 3 Infection Control

| TOPIC: Chapter F-5 Infection Control

OBJECTIVE: Explain Infection Control. Describe Federal & State Regulatory Agencies, Recognize the
principles of infection. Identify different types of pathogens. Employ the principles of prevention. Follow
standard precautions to protect yourself and your clients. Demonstrate safe work practices and safety

‘| precautions.

| CLASSROOM PREPARATION:

; » Educator Preparation-Example-Read / Review chapter prior to class, prepare for activities, prepare flip charts,
| RESOURCES:

‘ » Milady, Brand info, Online referencss

1 MATERIALS NEEDED:

» Supplies needed for activities or hands on demonstration

o Due: GIMA Activities & Quizzes Started

Before class, confirm students have read the chapter.
Educator to Record CIMA Grades for the Exam

QUESTIGNS: Ask students the following questions. students ara testing on, While they are testing.

- How often do you sweap the floors of your home? pn'ce completed. Turn in to Director of Ed to enter
- How often do you mop the floors of your home? into Student Software.

- How often do you clean/disinfect the bathroom?

- How often do you clean/disinfect bathroom door knobs?
- How often do you remove hair and debris from your
hairbrush or comb with soap & water?

INTRODUCTION AND EARN THE RIGHT:

f Reca'ii-a situation you were in or witnessed in the salon or
‘spa where Infection control did NOT take place. What were
- the consequences? What could have been done?

WHAT'S IN IT FOR THEM:

Have students give a reason for Safe Practices that will
henefit them. Have them write on the board. Review at
the end of day.

CODE OF THE CLASSROOM: Instructor will relterate the
school pollcies and discipline.

ICEBREAKER [ ACTIVITY:
Have students look around the room and list what things
they would touch on a daily basis. :

. @®2020 SPEC, LLC - :
Dally Ciagssroom Agenda 08-2022
B 104




BODY

RESOURCES / NOTES

CONTENT: _
MILADY Powerpoint found in Instructor Materials in CIMA

Activities:

Activity 1: Barbicide Cartification (ALL 3)

See link to the right for the following certifications, Once
students complete it, have them email to the Director of
- Education, tsparcedidgmail. com

-Be Healthy Initiative

| -BARBICIDE® Certification

-COVID-19 Ceriification

Activity 2: Stopping the Transmission- have studenis look
around the classroom and Identify all the surfaces, tools,
doorknobs, fixtures, etc. that constitute routine sources of
contamination and discuss preventive measures the student
can take to reduce it. Ask for a volunteer to act as scribe and
record the list on the board or flip chart,

Activity 3 : Attacking the Source- Ask students to cansider |

{ where in a salon or spa bacteria might grow and reproduce.
Keep in mind that bacteria multiply best in warm, dark, damp
or dirty places. Discuss with your students how thay can halp
stop the growih and spread of bacteria,

Activity 4: First Aid Kit- Using their pencil box, Have
students put together their very own First Aid Kit, Hand out
copies(slips) of what is needad in each of their kits,

Activity 5: NiC Bleod 8pill Procedure- Review the steps
for the Blood Spill Procedure. Write on Board ar Flip Chart.
Have students write steps on Note Cards and have them
keep them in their First Aid Kits, FAK will need ta be present
in all Practicat Classes and in their bays when taking clients.

Activity 8: Bulletin- Have students build a display or
educational bulletin using samples, picturas, or labels of
disinfectants and antiseptics with a statement on how thay
{ are used.

©.2020 SPEG, LLC
Daily Classroom Agenda 08-2022

2of4




MILADY STANDARD FOUNDATIONS COURSE
MANAGEMENT GUIDE 5.0

INSTRUCTOR NAME: - DATE TAUGHT:
PART: Health & Public Safety
CHAPTER: Infection Control

UPON COMPLETION OF THIS LESSON, STUDENTS WILL BE ABLE T0:
1. EXPLAIN INFECTION CONTRCL

2. DESCRIBE FEDERAL AND STATE REGULATORY AGEMCIES.

3. RECOGMIZE THE PRINCIPLES OF INFECTION.

A IDENTIFY DIFFERENT TYPES OF PATHOGENS.

5. EMPLOY THE PRINCIPLES OF PREVENTION.

6. FOLLOW STANDARD PRECAUTIONS TO PRGTECT YOURSELF AND YOUR CLENTS,

7 DEMONSTRATE SAFE WORK PRACTICES AND SAFETY PRECAUTIONS.

IMPLEMENTS, EQUIPMENT, AND SUPPLIES
STUDENT ___ INSTRUCTOR _ ITEHS

X e CIMA™ Digital Learning Platformn

oy e X . Wilady Standard -Foumﬁﬁons_ : _
X Mitndy Standard Foundations instrucior Ed#ion
% ‘ Mi}_ab}f Standard Foundations Workbook

Milady Standard Foundations instructor Support Sidea
Wilacky Standard Foundations Course Management Guide

X Neotebooi/Tablet

EACILITY: Theory Classroom

TIME ALLOTMENT: 2 to 6 hours (adjust the time based on the school scheduie
and student activities/participation)

PRICR STUDENT ASSIGNMENT:

1. Bead Milady Standard Foundations Chapter 5: “Infection Control,” print or
eBook.

2. Other: .

€4 2000 hilety, 2 [.Dﬂn!ﬂmmlzwn‘nj.ﬂ{ﬂig}ﬂzﬁmmd. iy ot b oz, smancd, o dipiaind, in whobe of iqaot, Zoe e & perEited in 3 Boenee 4
disiribnod wiho e product o zervice of Cxipmrysions on:3 paswerd proticted webizis for clazsroom uxe. .




2 MILADY STANDARD FOUNDATIONS COURSE MANAGEMENT GUIDE

CONVERSATION STARTER

Find news or a posting about a parsonal care service, such as a barbershap or .
salon, in which unsaie work practices caused clients to become (il or injured. :
Diseuss how the owner or involved employee was affected as a result.

i

CIMA Activity At the stort of cluss, seview the Leaming Objactives with students,

| . Biscover what students know hefore starfirg the lesson by mrnpléﬁn-g the Infacticn Contro! Coss Study,
C) A Activity A
Group Biscisssien/Discussion Boaid:
@ How cemfortoble do you feel with your current knowledge on this chaptar? Why?
& Do you feel thare is more fo leain?

CIMA Adtivity  Beforo baginning this chapter, confirm shudents hove read Chapter 5 Infaction Controfin their print o7 eBook.

LESSON ACTIVITIES

1. Infection Contrel on the Home Front: Ask students to answer the following guestions, and discuss thelr
answers in corpearison to'how often they think a salon, spa, or barbershop enviteriment should be cleaned and
disinfacied,

e How often do you sweep the floors of your home?

e How often do you mop the floors of your home?

» How often do you clean/disinfact the bathroom?

¢ How often do you clean/disinfect the bathroom doorknob?

* Haw often do you remove halr and debris from your hairbrush or comb and wash it with soap and water?

2. Statse’ Rules: Provide students with a list of possible scenarios, such as dropping their tools on the fioor
mid-service or accidentaily cutting their hand. Ask studerts to look up the rules in thelr state and provide the
specific process that the stats requiras them to follow.

3. Stopping the Transmission: Have studenis look around the ciassroom and identlfy all the suriaces, tools,
doorknobs, fixtures, eic., that constitute routine sources of contarmination and discuss preventive measures the
student can take to reduce It. Ask for a voluntser to act as scribe and record the list on tha board or flip chart.

4. Attacking the Sourca: Ask students to conslder whare in a salon, spa, harbershop, or school bactera might
grow and reproduce. Keep in mind that bacteria muitiply best in warm, dark, damp, or dirty places. Discuss
with your students how they can help stop the growth and spread of bacteria.

5. The Right Disinfectant: Bring scime botiles of disinfectant that are used by yvour school into 1he classroom.
Pass them around to students and ask them to read aloud the manufacturer's information on each. First, dis-
cuss any cautlons listed and any safety concerns that should be addressed. Than discuss which of the prod-
ucts are best Used for cleaning:

¢ Hard surfaces, such as countertops and chalrs

2020 Mikdy @ port ol Gongige Lesmakig, All Rights Freserved, Moy i be: copicd, sarnnad, or dupdicetad, in whole o2 nepat, wxcepd For aus 23 permitbed 11 2 boens
drasiied with & rerlain poduc o service of pthawice on a picowond protecied website o chersmom se.




LESSON & infecton Control 3

» Electrical eq wipment, auch as clippers and curling ons
& huitiuse tooks, ke comig and brushes

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES

.

8.

tared products, OSHA Standards, 508 documentation, andior occupational licensing and inspections.
irvite a medical professional or sclence teachor 1o give a guest lpciure on communicatie diseasas.
Have studerts research the vasious disinfectants svaiable in the sohool, They should make achart of therm and

indlicate i they gre gquats, phenol, or bleach. They should slgo describe how each s used and hiow they should
Be mibied, Have tham list any safoty precautions fo os followsd when using the product,

Davelop a list of common hoapital diginfectants and Tubsreulocidal disirfectards used in a salon, spa, of barber
shop, Digouss thel use,

. Ask students 1o take & moment and go to the EPAs wabsite at epa.gov and find tha list of EPA-gpproved

dighfectanis by enlering a search on the homepage. Hemember:
e [isinfectants are not isted as "hospital grade” but are listed based on the pathogens i?“;éy ars effactiive
ageinst,
e Products on list D mest the oriteria of most states for "hospitsd grade™; products on list B maeet the orfteria
for tubsarcudesidal In those stades whete that ls required,

. Dspiay different types of sanitizing urits used in the school, Show pletures of any ivpes that am not availablis

bt that might be used on the job. Dasoribe wien and how they are used,

The Bump Activily: Divide the class nto groups of five studenis. Provide a sheet of filp chart paper or large
piece of butcher paper 10 each group. Instruct each group that thay have thras minules oowile a8 many
housenold antlesptios and disinfectents as possible, The objective is Tor the group i et g many procducts 8.
nossble that are not isted by anotber group. After thres minutes, ask each group {one at a tme) to rese aload
all the products they have Bisted on their sheet. If anothar group has the same proviuct sled, hey will vell aut,
"Burmpl” The group isting the product and al groups having that perlicular produ ot must Sraw a ling teough it
Whan all groups have read thelr list, asi each group o count all products thil o not have 2 line through and
ihus have not been “bumpad™, The highest-scaring group wingl Bimall priizes such as combs o candy can be
awardad B the winning team. ,

Howe studerts meke a st of procecures practicad &l home to prevent the spread of dissase, such as washing
hands thoroughly before cooking. Have them also make a list of procedures observad 5l tome That could colise
the spreedd of bactena or diseass, such as not washing one's Pl after Lsing the restroom. Have them report

the geod and badd prectices o the class and how they comparg with infoction control In the schonl o salon.
tlave shudents bulld a display or create an educational bullstin board using samples, pisiures, or tabels of disin-

STUDENT ASSIGNMENTS

1.
2.

Heve students complete Chapter & of the Milady Standard Foundalions Workbook andfor CIMA assesaments.
Fead Milady Standard Foundations Ghapter & “Chermistry & Chernical Sately.”

KR Moy, 1 et v Clerpge Lesiiig. B Fighets Rzt Wi ool s e, scnrweel, o dlupnatbed), Iy whide o5 Barpel, et B s s petadiiod i Flaoeriy
WEtindng wih @ pevieb: prchrt o saeden 2 ke en s pernsiescinrd parcelicted wolvdy for ol s,




LESSCeM & Infectlon Contral 7

IN-DEPTH N

@ CIMA Activity  Before beginning this secfion, confirm students have read the secfion Explain Infection Controf in thelr prnt o eBook.

| EXPEAEN INFECTION CQNIRQL State boards and other regulatory agencies require that infaction control
. measures ond safe work practices be applied while serving te public.

s Infection control the methads used to eliminate or reduce the fransmission of infectious
organisms from ane Individual to another

o infectious causad by or capable of belng tronsmitted by infection

Safe work proctices require that implements, tools, and equipmend be used
safely and that you be aware aof situations that ean couse accidents.

It is your tesponsihility as o beauty professianal to use proper and effactive
infection control methods that help sofaguord your health ond the health of
your dients,

You are also responsible for employing safe work rrucﬁces to help prevent
accidents and injuries from occurring in the workploce,

Beauty professionals should study and have o thorough understanding of
Infection control hecouse;

®  [tisimporunt fo know about the pathogens professianals and their
clients may be exposed to and their modes of fransmission.

o |nderstunding and prucﬁcing proper infection control within the fows
and rules will hefp safeguard professionals” health, the health of their
clients, and thelr business. :

*  Practicing safety precautions on a daily basis profects thelr iants ond
their ficense.

e A rasponsible beauty professional Is conscientious about infection
confrol and safety,

@ CIMA Activity  Hove students watch the animation 3 Kinds of Clsan.

FOCUS ON: Infection Control Vocahutary Before we discuss infection control and safe work practices, the terms deaning,
| sunitizing, disinfecting, and sferifizing need to be properly differentioted:

®  (Jeaning s 0 mechanical process sing soop and wafer or detergent ond
water fo remave ol visible dirt, debis, and many disease-causing germs.
(leaning olso removes invisible debris that inferferes with disinfection,

e SnitizingTs a chemical procass for reducing the number of dissase-
causing germs on cleaned surfaces fo u safe level. Infection confrol
profassionals consider sanitation fo be ¢ layperscn’s tarm or a
product markefing term (as in hand sanitizers), preferring cleaning fo
describe the step before disinfecting.

B 2020 Mllady, 2 pait of Cengaga Lapming. All Righis Reservad, May ot be copled, soanned, or duplisriag, In whels or 1-parl, except for use as permitied In a doenes
digifisutad with & sartaln predual o serve or othenlsn on a p rd protecied website for ol T LA, -




g2 RUILADY STANDARD POURDATIORS COUREE MANAGEMENT GUIDE

o Disinfectingis 0 chemicol process for use with nonperous items that
uses specific pioducs to destroy hurmful organisms including bacterio,
viruses, and fungi {oxcopt bucterial sposes) on implemerts and
onvironmental surfuces,

s Sterfizing is the process that desiroys afl microbial life, including
spores, ganerafly with the use of an autociave.

@ CIMA Activity  Put sfudents info small groups or chat roams and discuss The Home Fron Disciission.

ACTIVITY: Infection Control on the Home Front

Complets Lesscen Activity 1.

piint or eBook.

@ CIMA Aciivity Before beginning this secfion, confirm students have raod the section Dascribe faderal and State Regulatory Agenies in thelr

1L DESCRIBE FEDERL AND STATE REGULATORY AGENCEES
) Slides &9

Federal agencias sef guidelines for the munufacture, sals, and use of
equipment and chemical ingredients.

State agencies regulate ficensing, enforcement, and your conduct when you
are on the job.

A Federal Agencies

1. Qcapational Safety and Health Administration

The Occupations! Sefety and Heatth Admirishatian (OSHA) was croated os
part of thie U.S. Depuriment of Labor fo reulate and enforce sufety and
health standards fo protect employees in the workpluce.

(SHA standards address issues refafing fo the bandfing, mixing, steting, and
disposing of products; genaral sufety in the workplace; end your right o
know ahout any potenfiolly hazardous ingredients contained in the products
and how fo aveid these hozards,

(SHA raquires that chemical manufacturers und imporfors ossess and
communicate the pofential hazurds associated with helr products through
o Safesty Data Shaet (SUS). An SDS is a 1é-category, standard-format
document that replces the previously mandated MSDS of PSDS.

2. Environmental Profection Agency

s disinfeciants

The Env‘!mnmenfal Proecion Agency {EPA) registers ol types of
disinfectants sold and used in the United Staes.

chemical products approved by the EPA designed to destroy most bucteria
(excluding spores), fung, and viruses, on surfaces

Itis uguinst federal low to use any disinfecting product in o way confrary fo
the use indicated on s lobel.

If you do nat follow the lubel nstructions for mixing, contact fime, and
the type af surface the disinfecting product can be used on, you are ot
complying with federal low. 1f there were an njury-relafed luwsuit, you
could be held responsible.

& 2020 Milady, a part of Conyags Luming. All Aighly Regarvad, bey nol be vopled, fanned, of dupllsated, In whole of #hpar, dxospt 1or use as patiitied 0 @ Aoersg
dighioutad with & corteln protuct or suvise or otheiwisy o i pagswerd piotasted wabite for glagsroom uss,



LESEOM & Infection Control 8

HERE'S A TIP

You con find o list of disinfectants approved by the EPA by going fa the EPA'
website af htip://www.apa.gov and conducfing a search on the hore
page. Disinfectants are not listed os “hospital grade” but are instead listed
based an the pathogens they are effective against. Products on fist D meet
the criteria of most states for hospital disinfectants; products on the E fist
moet the ¢riterin of a fubsrculacidal in those states where that is required.

B. State Regulatory Agéncies

State regulatory agencies exist to profect beauty professionals’ and thelr
tustorners” health and sofety during services.

State regulatory agencies include licensing agencies, stete boards,
commissions, and health departments.

Regulatory agencies require that-everyone working with dients in a salon,
spa, or barbershop fallow spacific procedures.

An agency can issue penalties against both owners and haauty
professionals. Penaliles vary and include warnings, fines, probation, and
suspension of revocation of icenses.

€. Laws ond Rules— What Is the Difference?

Laws are wiitten by both federal and state legislatures o determine the

scope of practice (what each license llows the holder to do) and establish
guidelines for regultory apencies to make rules. They are also known os
stafutes, _ '

Rules establish specific stondards of conduct and can e changed or updated
frequently.

It is the beouty professional’s responsibility to be aware of any changes fo
the rules tnd regutations ond o comply with them.

ACTIVITY: States’ Rules

Complets Losson Activity 2.

CAUTION

Remember, heauty professionals are not allowed fo trent or recommend
treatments for infactions, diseases, or obnormal canditions, Customars with
such problems should be referred fo their physicians.

Q CIMA Activity  Have students complete the Ragulatory Agencias Activity,

C CIMA Activity Before beginning this sectian, confirm students hove read the section Recognize the Principles of fnfaction in their print

_or_quok.

© 2020 Milady, 2 pad of Gengaga Laaraing, Al Righls Rasorved, May nel be oopled, neannaed, or duplleated, in whole or In-pat, axcep! for uss 83 permitled In o loanso
cdisinbuled with 0 oertain produat or service or gtherwisa on a pasoword protecisd webslla for clasarecm Ups,




10 RMILADY STANDARD FOUNEATIONS COUREE MARAGEMENT QUIDE

[, RECOGNIZE THE PRINCIPLES OF INFECTION
& Slides 10-14

discase

infzction

Being a beauty professional is not just rewaeding, it &s also a great
responsibility. One careless action could causs injury or spread disease.

an abnormal condition of all or part of the body, ar its systems or organs,
that makes the hody Incapuble of carying on normol function

the invasion of bady fissues by diseuse-causing puthogens

Effective infection control also influances the professional image of your
establishment. & clann and orderly business helps build client confidence
and frust that confinvous care is being taken to provide a sofe and sanitary
environment in which to receive personal services,

A, Modes of Transmission

Al pathogens are diffsrent In ferms of where they reside and how they
infect humans.

Transmission Is the process by which pathogens move betwaen individuals
and ebjects —this is Aow we gt sick. if you prevent transmission, you
prevent ilness.

The most commen types of transmission In the salon, spa, or barbershop
environment are direct, indiract (serface), airbore, and respiratory droplet,

1. Direct Transmission

direet transimission

Dir{im‘ fransmission is what we most commonly think of in terms of gefting
sick. -

fransmission of pathagens thiaugh touching (including shaking hands),
issing, coughing, sneezing, and talking

The cold virus, parusitic infections, and wasts can be spread by direct
fransmission.

Fortunately, diseases spread by diract contact cannot live long perlods of
fime away from o host.

2. Indirect Transmission
indiract transmission

fransmission of hiood or body fivids through contact with an intermediafe
contominuted object such us o razor, exiractor, nippsr, or Gn environmentl
surface o

Doarknabs, phones, food-prepuration surfaces, or your implemants at wark
are all possible vectors of indirect fransmission,

llriesses fransmitted by this method include solmonelly, ringworm, ond -
MRSA.

ACTIVITY: Stopping the Transmission

Compiete_lw@ssan Activity 3. |

& 2020 Milady, & pert of Gengege Leaming. All Rights Reservad, May nat ba dopled, scannad, of dupliated, In whole of in-parl, axoapt for Usg as parmitted i a Beenaa
dietributed with & serlain producd of service o otherwise on a pastword protectod wabslie tor classrocm use,



EESBOGM & Infoction Control 11

3. Aithorne Tronsmission and Respiratory Droplet Respiratary droplet and airborne transmission ore similar in that transmission
occurs when o pathogen living in our respiratory tract s expelled through
coughing, sneezing, or even talking.

The difference between the twa ls that respiratory droplefs are large
particles that da nat sfay suspended in the gir for long,

In airborne transmission, the porficles are much smaller ond drner, so thay
hang in the air fonger, allowing for the pathogen to spread furthe,

The influanza virus can be sproad through aitbome fransmission,

é CIMA Activity ~ Have students complete the Modes of Transmission Quiz

B.  Preventing Transmission: Infection Confrol Under certain condifions, coming into contact with hormful organisms can

couse infectious diseases.

o infedtious disease dissuse caused by pathogenic Charmful) microorganisms that enter the
body; an infectious disease may or may not be spread from ane person fo
anothr person

In this chapter, you will leam how to properly dean and disinfect the fools
and equipment you use so they are scfe for you and your customers,

® cleuning' _ o mechanical process using soap and wotor or detergent and woter fo
ramove ofl visible dirt, debris, and many disease-causing germs: cleaning
olso removes invistble debiis that interferes with disinfaction; cleaning s
what baauty professionals are required fo do before disinfacting

e disinfection a chemical process that uses specific products to destroy harmful organlsms
(excopt bacterial spores) on envirenmental surfaces

e hacterial spores bacteria capable of producing a protective coating that allows them fo
withstand very harsh onviranments nd fo shed the coofing when candiions
bacome more favorabla to them

At o minimum, disinfectonts used in salons, spas, and barbersheps must be;

o hactericidal capable af destraying becteria
e vyiroddal capable of destraying viruses

e fungicidal capable of destroying molds and fungj

Be sure fo mix ond use these disinfectants according to the insizuctions on
the label so they are safe and effective.

Refer 1o Figure -5,

© 2U20 Milacy, a part of Cengage Leaming, All Aighls Rassrved, May nol bu copled, soannsd, ur dupliopled, In whola or in-part, sxeopt for uge as pormltded In a Hoense
distributes] with & cerlsin product ar Service or otfierwiss o 4 password proteated webisite for classrouim Wee,




P2 RILADY STARNDARE FOUNDATIONS COURSE MANAGERMENT QUIDE

HERE'S ATIP You should kniow how 1o took for specific things on the label of anyproduct
you use for disinfaction in the salon, spo, or barbershop. It should lways
hve the following:

e The list of pathogens against which it is effective; should include
HIV (human immunodeficiency virus), HBY (hepafifis B virus), ord
MRSA (mathicllintesistint staphylococeus aureus); if Psevdomonas
ceruginosa is included, the disinfectant will kill ather lesser bocteria

«  EPA registrafion number
& Tho words baciericidal, virvcidal, ond fungicida!
¢ Mixing and changing insinuctions

1. Prevention 101 In general, th risk of infection can be greatly reduced with o few simple staps:

@ Eliminate pathogens thiough peoper hand-washing, deaning, und
disinfaction.

o  (lean and disinfact tools and equipment after every sarvice.
e Keop your skin intuct fo reduce portals of entry for bacteria.
= Be prepared to fuen away chients wiio show signs of ilness.

2. Persanal Habits It s imporfant to think about your personal habits in terms of how they
might incrense or decrease the risk of fiansmiiting an Tlness. '

Making o habit of foflowing the rules of propar cleaning and disinfection,
both fn your home and ot werk, will help decrease the edds of falling il

Hond washing, cleaniny, und disinfction are alf ways in which you con
nersonally combat the spread of diseose and snfeguard your hoclth ond that
of your clients. .

‘ .. Before beginning this section, confirm students hove read the section Identify Diffeant Types o‘fPﬂthdgens in thelr
) amascity gy ™ i

V. IDENTIFY DIFFERENT TYPES OF PATHOGENS

& confogiovs disease also known o5 communicable disease; diseese that is copabls of being
spreqd from one persor fo another

s communicable ahle fo be gommunicﬂtecj; ﬁunsfemble by contact from one person fo
another as in g communicable diseose

Seme of the mora prevalent contegious disepses ot provent o beauty
piafessional from servicing o client ere the common cold, fingworm,
conjunctivitis (pinkeys), and viral infactions.

© 2020 Miludy, & part of Genfage Laaming, Al Righls Reservod, May not ba coplod, Branna, s duplicsted, o whale or ln-part, axcept fot usa &s parmidied in p loense,
istribited wilk # corlein preduct or servion ot atharylss on & paseword proteoled wabaite for classroom Use.




contamination

diagnosis

occupational disease

parasitic disease

puthogenic disease

LES2OMN & Infectlon Control i3

Contagious diseases can be spread through ditty hands, contaminated
implements, cuts, infected nals, open sores, pus, mouth and nose
discharges, shaved drinking cups, telephone receivers, and towels,

Uncovered coughing or sneezing and spitting in public also sprand germs.

These infections are most often spread through dirty honds, espacially under
the fingemails and in the wabs between the fingers.

When it comes to preventing the spread of infectious disease, beauty
professianals must understand and be prepared to deal with five types of
potentinlly harmful organisms:

& Bacterin

e Viuses

s Fungi

»  Pargsites ‘

®  Biofilms

Refet to Teatstes 5-1; Additional Tarms Reloted fo Disease.

the presence, or the reasonably anticipated prasence, of blood or other
patentially infectious materials on an item’s surface, of visible dehris or
tesiduas such as dust, hair, and skin

defermination of the nature of  diseass fram its symptams ond /or
diognostic tests; foderaf regulations prohibit sclon professionls from
performing a diagnosis

lness resulting from conditians nssociated with employment, such as
prolonged and repeated overexposure to certain products of ingredients

disease caused by parasitas, such as lice.and mites

disease produced by organisms, including bacterin, viruses, fangi, ond
parasites

Bacterig
¢ bacteria

* microorganism

single-celled microorganisras that have both plant and animal characteristics
some bacteria are harmful, some are harmless

ony organism af microscopic or submicroscopic size
Bacterla can exist almost anywhere: on skin, in water, in the air, in decayed

matter, on environmental surfaces, in body secretions, on dothing, or under
the free adge of nails.

© 2020 Miledy, & part of Cengage Learning. All Righla Resgrvad, May not ba sopled, scanned, or duplieated, in whale or in-part, axcept tor use as panmitted In a oense

dintributed whh a earlaln product of sstvios or olharwlse on & pessword proteatod wabisHe for clessraarm Use,




14 RMILADY STANDARD POUNDATIONS COURSE MANAGEMENT GUIDE

1. Types of Bacteria There are thousands af difforent kinds of bactaria, which fullinfo two
- mrimary fypas: pathegenic and nonpathegenic.

= ponpathogenic _ harmess microorganisms that may parform useful functions and are safo to
toms in confack with since they do not cause diseuse or harm

e pathogenic harmbul micreorganisms that can cause disease or infacfion in humans when
they invade the bady

Salons, spas, ond barbershops must maintain strict stondards for
dleaning and disinfecting of all fimes to prevent the spread of pathagenic

microorpanisms.
ACTIVITY: s%ttacking the Sourge Complete Lesson Activity 4.
2. Bacterial Infections There can ba no bactarial infection without the presence of pathogenic

hecterin,

¢ [inflammation a condition in which the hody reucts to injury, irrotion, or infection,
characterized by redness, heat, pain, and swelling

* pus q fluid crented hy infaction

e local infection an infeciion, such as ¢ pimple or nbscess, that is confined fo  particular
nast of the body and oppets s a Jesion containing pus

o sysiemic infoction an infaction where the puthogen has distributed troughout the body rathes

than staying on ona ored oF organ

{@ CIMA Adivity  Have students complete the Ferms and Definitions Quiz.

3. MRSA

o staphyloced pusforming bacteria that grow in custets fike a bunch of grapes; cause
abscessas, pustules, and bofls

Staphylococ are mong e mest common bacterio that affet humans and
ate routinely found in our erwironment, including on our bodios, alheugh
most streins do not make us .

Staph bacteria can he picked up on doorknobs, countertops, ond ather
surbuces; however, thoy tre mote frequently sprend in saions, spas, of
barhershops through skinto-skin cantact, podicure bowls, or the use of
unclean fools or implemnfs.

Staph s responsible for food poisening and o wide range of diseases,
including foxic shock syndrome and samo fleshreating disscsas.

Soma fypes of infectious staph bacteriu ore highly resistant fo conventioral
freatments such os untibiafics.

® 2020 Milady, & pert #f Dangage Learaing. Adj Rights Roserved, May not ba soplad, scanned, or duplouted, In wholir 6 In-part, except far-use as permities [n @ Beanse
distributsd with a cerlein produst or servieo of otherwisy on a password protecied websllo for classroom use,




e methicllin-resistant staphylococcus aureys

LESSDM 8  infection Control 8

abbrviated MRSA; a type of infectious bacterla that is highly resistant o
conventional freatments such as anfibiatics,

Refer to Figure: 5-7.

Same people carry the MRSA bacteria and are nat even aware of Hheir
infectin; however, the penple they infect may show more obvious
symptoms, ‘

In general, MRSA inifially appears as o skin infection, resuling In pimples,
1oshas, or hoffs that can be difficult fo cure,

Without praper treatrnent, the infiction becomes systemic and cun have
devastating consequences, even resulfing in death.

It is important fo clean and disinfact ol fools and implements usad on
customers. Additionaly, do not perform services if your dlent's skin, scap,
or neck show visible signs of abrasion or infection.

4. Mycobacteriom

* mycohacterium

In recent !eurs, mycobocterium has besn linked fo disfiguring infections
assocluted porticularty with pedicure howls.,

0 lurge fomily of bactert that is often found in soil and water

Because this bacterium may be Fresant in your water supply, it is important
fo protect your clients by properly disinfecting oll imploments andl bowls.

It s also important that both you and your client kesp your skin intoct and
piofected.

Refer to Figure 5-2.

B. Viruses
*  virus

a parasitic submicroscopic particle that infects and resides in ¢ells of
biolagical organisms. A virus s capable of replication only through toking
over the host cell’s reproductive funciian.

Vituses cause comman colds and ether respiratory and gaskointesfinal
(digestive tract) Infections.

While becterial infectians can usually be treated with specific anfibiofics,
virol infections cannot; olso viruses are hard to kil without harming the hast
cels in the process.

1. Prevention

Although we cannot cure viruses, we con often prevent rontrocting and
spreading them through the use of vaccinations.

Along with vaccines, hond washing and disinfection are your best defensa
aguinst becoming sick with a virus,

@ 2020 Mijedy, g part of Canpage Leaming, Al Rights Resanved, May nal by copied, goanned, or dupficaled, n whade or Ineperl, axcept for uss ags permmittad In & flcensa
dirtribiried with n vertaln product oreeros of etherwiss on o p rd pratectsd webglta for ol g,




18 MILADY STANDARD FOUNDATIONS COURSE MANSCENMENT QUIDE

2. Incubation and Conteinment

- Many viruses con remain dormont for months fo years following exposure,

but most praduca signs of ilness within 10 to 14 days.

Containment is achieved when thase who are il siay home unif their
symptoms tesoiva to the extent that they ate no longer confaglous,

3. HPY and HSY

v humen papilloma virus

¢ herpes simplex vires

. Refer to Figure 8-11.

Human papifioma virus ond HezEes simplex virus ara two highly tonfogious
viruses that can be tronsmitted hoth directly and indirectly.

ablraviatod HPV: visus that con infect the bottom of the food and resembles
sl black dots, sually in clustered groups; also a cufaneous viral ffection
comimonly coniractad fhrough sexual fransrission and exhibited by genitol warts

an inflammatory disease of the skin coused by u viral infection and
characterized by small vesicles in clusters

Bocquse e mojority of paople infocted with these viruses have no
symptoms, it is aven mora importunt fo follow: goad infection control
nrocedures with all procedures tha may involve contuct with blood and fids.

4, Hepotitis and HIV/AIDS

s bioodhorne pathogens

s hepatitis

¢  humen immunodeficency virus

= gequired immune defidency syndrome

isease-causing micaargordsms carried in the body by blood or body fluids,
such a5 hepatifis and HIV

in the salan, spa, and bahershap, the sproad of bivodbome pathogens Is
pussibke whenover the skin is broken.

a bloodhorme vitus that causes disease and can damage the var

Hapafits is generily dificult to confract, but Is easier to contract than HIY
betaus it can he present in all body:fluids of those who me infected.

- Heputits con oo five un a surface outsitdo of the body for lang periods of time.

abbreviated HIV: virus that couses HIY disease and acquived immune
deficiency syndrome (AID15)

abbreviated AIDS; u diseuse that breuks down the body's immune systen,
AIDS Is caused by the human immunodafitiency virus (HIV)

HIV is sproud from person to person thraugh blood, ond ess often, Hhrough
other body fuids, such as semen ond voginal secrafions.

A person can be Infected with K1V for many yeors withact showing symptoms.

I you wccidenally cut a client's skin, the fool will be confominoted with
whatever might be in the dient’s blood, including bloodburne pathogens. You

should nat confins to use the implement without claaning and disinfecting it

@ 2020 Milady, & part of Cangagy Learming, All Rigghts Resorvati, May not ba copled, soanned, or duplicaled, In whele or In-art, axoupt for una a8 pienniiad In a kdanss
dietribidad wilth = cerialn product or servles or otharyies on & password prolacted websits far classroor use,




LEE20 5  Infection Control 17

@ CIMA Activity  Have students complete the Acronyms (uiz.

D. Fungi
» fungl

o mildew

tinea barbae

tinen capitis

ringworm

single-celed organisms that grow in itregular masses and include molds,
mildews, and yeasts; they can produce contugious diseases such as ringworm

a type of fungus that offects plants or grows on inanimate ohjects but does
not cause human infectians in the barhershop

also known as barber’s itch; o supeficial fungal infection that cammonly
affects the skin; it is primarily fimited fo the bearded arens of the face and
neck or graund the scalp

a fungal infaction of the scalp characterized by red papules, of spots, ut the
opening of the hair folliclas

a fungal infection of the skin that appecrs in eircular lesions. Refer fo
Figure 512,

While afl beouty professionals must avoid spreading scelp and skin
infections, the increassd risk for hair services in particulor can be reduced by
diligentty cleaning ang disinfecling clippers ond similar cuiting facls,

DID YOU KNOW?

Pathogenic bacteria, viruses, ar fungl can enter the bady through the
following routes:

o Skin: broken or inflamed skin, such os a cut of a scrakch, or g bruise
{weakened tissue} of a rash, but not through intact skin, which is o
effective barrier fa infectian

e Houth: contaminated water, food, fingers, or objects

Nose: inhaling infectious dust or droplets from a cough ar sneeze

»  Fyas or ears. orgonisms that reside in water that ore commnly
fransmitted when the persan is swimming

o fenifals; unprotected sex

The body prevents and controls infections thraugh:

e hedlthy, uncempromised skin— the body's first fine of defense
* - body secrafions, such as perspiration and digestive julces

»  ywhite blocd cells that destroy bacteria

»  antitoxins that counteract foxins (various poisonous substances
produced by soma microorganisms such as bacterit and viruses)

© 2020 Milacly, a perl of Cangags Loatning, Alf Rights Regarved. May not be dopited, snannsd, or dupliseted, in whola orin-pari, excap! for use on pormitted In n baense
distributed with & certaln product ar servica or etlsrwlse on a p rd protecled wabsite for ol T use,




13 REILADY STANDARD FOUNDATIONS COURSE MANAGEMENT GUIDE i

E. Purdsites

= parasites organisms that imw, feed, and shelfer on or inside another organism
(referred o o5 the hosf), while confributing nothing to the survival of that
crganism, Parasites must have @ host to survive.

Parosites can five on of inside of humans and animals. They also can be
found in food, on plants and trees, and in water.

Humans can oequire internal pargsites by eating fish or meat thot has not
been proparly cookad. :

Extamal parosites that affect humans by way of the skin includs ticks, fleas,
and mites. Services should never be performed on a customer with visible
signs of o parasttic infection.

There are two ryges of parasites commonly encountered in the salon,
spa, ond barbershop:

*  Hond lice

s Scables

o pedicvlosis cupitis infestation of the hair and scalp with head fice
p P

o scabies a can‘agious skin disease that Is causad by the itch mite, which burtows
under the skin

Contagious diseases and condifions caused by pavasites should only be
treated by o doctor.

Contamineted counfertops, fools, and equipment should be thoroughly
cleaned and then disinfected with an EPAregistered disinfectant for the time
recommended by the manufacturer or with u bleach solution for 10 minufes,

F. - Biofilms
s biofilms olonigs of microorganisms that adhere to environmentol susfaces, as well as
the human body

Biofilms secrefe o sficky, hord-o-penetrate, protactive coating that cements
thom together, It grows info 0 complex structure with many Kinds of microbes.
They are very hard fo pierce with anfisepfics, anfimicrobials, and disinfecfion.

The biofilm community resists the body's defense mechanisms.

Because biofiims are hard to detect, their presence and effects seem to be
underestimated,

Conscienfiously using infaction control precautions, induding Standard
Precaufions, deoning, disinfection, and steriizotion, is the best mefnod of
prevention at the present fime.

@ CIMA Activity  Have students complete the Types of Pathogens Quiz.

§ 020 Miady, a part'of Cengage Laammg. Al Rights Hésérva‘d. May not ba. capled, deanned, or duplioated, In whole or In-parl, excepd for use us pennlited In 6 livants
distrisutad with & certan produst or service or otharwise on & password protegled websits for classoom uen:




LESSCGM & (Infection Control 12

CIMAActivity  Hove students complete the Harmful Organisms Poster Activity.

@ CIMAAdiivity  Have students watch the animation fnfaction Control,

V. EMPLOY THE PRINCIPLES OF PREVENTION Prapr infecton conil can prevent the sprsad of disease caused by exposure
' to petenfiolly infectious materials on an ftem's surface.

(B) slides 29-46

Infection control will also prevent exposure fo blood and visible debris or
residue such os dust, hair, and skin,

Proper infection cantrol requires wo steps: cleaning and then disinfecting
with an appropriate EPA+egistered disinfectant.

~e  sterilization thie process that completely destroys alf micrabiol ife, including spores

Eftective sterilization typically requires the use of an autaclavs, For sterilization
to bo effective, ifers must be cleaned prior to use, and tha auiodave must be
fested end maintained os instructed in the manufacturer’s specifications.

The Centers for Diseqse Conirol and Prevantion (CDC) raquires that
autoclaves be tested monthly to ensure they are properly sterilizing
implements. The accepted method is called a spare fast,

A Step 1: Cleaning When you clean, you must remove all visible ond surfoce dirt and debis
‘trom oo, implements, und equipment by washing them with liquid soop
or dtergent and worm water, or a chemical cleaner, and using a dean and
disinfected brush to saub any graoved or hinged portions of the ifem.

When a surface Is properly claanad, the number of contaminants on the
surface is greatly reduced,

In addition, proper cleaning removes unY] olls or residue from items that
might Inferfere with disinfectont being able fo work properly.

A surface must he properly cleaned before i can be properly disinfectad,

There are thrae ways to clsan your tools ond implements:

e Washing with soap and warm woter and then scrubhing them with o
tlean and properly disinfected nailbrush

»  Using an ulfrasonic unit
o Using a chemical cleaner

© 2020 Miedy, 4 part of Conglrge Loeming, All Righis Ruservad, May not be copled, saanned, or duplicatad, in whele of In-parl, axcept for uss as panmiied In & losnse
distribtted with f sattaln prodiat or ssrviae or otherice on a | rd irotected wabnlte for ok M use.




206 MEILADY STANDARD FOUNDATIONS COUNSE MANAGEMENT QUIDE

 CAUTION

Reod fubels carefully. Monufacturers fake groat case fo develop sdfe and

highly effective products. However, when used impropery, many products
that are atherwise sofe can be rondored dangerous if you do not tollow
proper guidelines ond directions exactly as the label instructs,

Properly washing your hands is one of the mast Imporiant actions you can
fuke to prevent spreading germs from one person fo anather.

You should wash your hiands tharoughly before and after working with each client.

@ CIMA Adivity  Have students watch the video Proper Hond Washing.

Follow the hand washing procedure described in Procedure 5-1.

CAUTION

Whan washing hands, use figuid soaps in pumyp containers. Bocteria can
grow in bar soops. _ .

LY

] .Anﬁbd.cferiul S-oupé

While there are many markefing claims on soaps these days, anfbocteril

and antimicrobial soaps have bean under the scrufiny of the Food and Drug
Adminisiration (FDA) since 2014,

Resaarch s shown that repeated use of onfibacterial products can actually
increase the growth ef some of the worst pathogens.

The trus benefit of handwashing comes from the fricfion creafed by the saap
huhbles that warks o “pull” pathogens off the skin surfoce.

Repected hand washing can dry the skin, so using a moisturizing hand lofion
ofter wushing is o goed pructice.

Avoid using very hot water to wash your hands because this is unother
praciice that con damage the skin.

Kememiber, you must wash your honds thoroughly before ond after sach

7. Waterless Hand Sanifizers
¢ anfiseptics

servic, sa do off you can to reduce uny initation that may oceur

chemical germicides formulatad for use on skin; rogistered ond regulated by
the Food and Drug Administrafion

Aniseptics generally contain a high volume of ucohol and arg intanded fo
reduce the numbers and slow the growth of micrabes on the.skin,

When there Is visibla dirt /debris on the hands, neither waterless hand
sanifizors nor antiseptics will work until the dirt/debris Is removed.

Due o the drying offect of elcohol, hand senitizers should not be overused,
but f allowad by your state, they are on excellent option when hand
washing is not possibrle.

Never use an anfisepfic o disinfect instruments ar other surfaces. f is
ineffective for that purpose.

Be warned that the high percentage of aicohol can dry the skin to the point

of causing apenings that allow for infectious agents to infect you,

@ 2020 Milady, & part of Cangage Leaming, AN Rights Fasorvad, May nol bg copiad, searvied, or duplvated, In whole or In-Gart, wxnept for uss mh permiitad i a Geonae
o

dlstiuted whth s certal product oF service or otherwlss &n a P tad wabaits for ug,




LESS0OM =% |nfoction Control 24

CAUTION

are merely cleaners, They do not disinfect.

@ CIMA Activity  Hove students cornplé’re the fand Washing, Soaps and Sanitizers Quiz.

3. Common Antiseptics Used fn the Salon, Spa,
and Barbershop

Comman antiseptics used in the salon, spa, and barbershop includ:
Rydrogen peroxide

Jsopropyl alcohol

(. Step 2: Disinfecting

mvlfivse

The second step of infection contro! is disinfection.
Disinfaction Is not effective'against hacterial spores.

In the salon, spa, and barbershop, disinfaction is extramely effective in
controlling micraorganisms on surfeces such as shears, clippers, and other
mulfiuse tools and equipment.

afso known as reusable; items that can be deaned, disinfected, and used en more
than ona person, even if the ftam Is accidentally exposed fo blood or body fluid

A disinfectant used in the shop must carry an EPA registration number, and
tha label should cleatly state the specific organisms the solution is effective
aguinst when used according to the manufacturer’s product instructions.

Remember that disinfactunts arg products that destray most bacteria
(not including spores), fung, and viruses on surfoces.

Disinfectonts ara not for use on human skin, hair, or nails.

CAUTION

Improper mixing of isinfoctants—to be weaker or more concentrated
thon the manufocturer's instructions— can significantly raduce their
effectiveness, Always add the disinfectant concenrate o the water when
mixing and ahways follow the manufacturer's Insfructions far proper dilution,

Safety glasses and gloves should be wom while mixing to avoid occidental

contoct with eyes and skin.

@ (IMAActivity  Have students complete the Clagning and Disinfecting Quiz.

D. Choosing a Disinfectant

efficacy

You must read and follow the manufacturer’s instructions whenever you are
using a disinfectont,

IFthe lube| does not have the word concentrare on if, tha praduct is alrendy mixed
ond must be used directly from the original container and must not be difufed.

Disinfectants must have efficacy caims on the label,

the ability of  product to praduce the intended effect; on u disinfectant lzbe,
it indicates specific pathogens destroyed or disubled when tsed properly

@ 2020 Milady, o part of Dangage Learning. All Rights Aeservad, May not ba copled, soanned, or duplicated, In whala ot injiart, oxcapt for usq ks pemmitted In a linanee

dlalribirtad with A ggreln product or service or othanvise on a pasawerd proteoted wabsihta for classtosm Use,




22 MILADY STANDARD FOUNDSTIONS COURSE MANAGEMENT GLIDE

E. Proper Use of Disinfectants

Properly deaned implements and fools, fres from all visible debrls, must be
complefely immarsed in disinfectant solution.

Complete immersion means there is enough liouid in the continer o
cover oll surfoces of the ifem being disinfected, including the hondles, for
10 minutes or for the fime recommendad by the manufacturer.

F Typ.es of Disinfectants
®  HoRporoNs

* porous

ks @ heauty professional, you will pimarly be using disinfactants that ore
affactive for cleaning blood and body fluids from nenporous surfcees,

an ifem that is made of @ materiol that has no potes o epenings and
cannat absoth figuids

mada or constructed of o matesial that has pores or opsnings; porous ifems

are absorbent

ACTWVITY: The Right Disinfectant

Complete Lasson Activity 5.

1. Quais
e quaternary ammonium campounds

commaonty known as quafs are products made of quatemary ammoniun cations
and ore designed for disinfaction of nonporous surfaces; they are appropriote
for use in noncitical (nonfnvasive} environments ana ore effective agninst most
pathogens of concem in the selon, sp, or barbershap environment

The most advanced type of ihese formulations is cafled muttipls quats, whith
contain sophisticated blends of quats.

Quot solutions usually disinfect implements in 10 minutes.

Iraplements should be removed from the solution after the specified period,
rinsed {if required), dried, qnd_ stared in 1 clean, covemd cortainer.

2. Tuberculocidal Disinfectants
o tubercolocidal disinfeciusits

e fuberculosis

e phenolic disinfectants

often referred to as phanolics, are proven o kill the hucterium thet couses
wherculosis, in addifion fo other pathogens desirayed through the use of
hospital disinfectants

0 disense reused by bacteria that are frensmitted though coughing or sneezing

Phenalic disinfectants ore powerful tuberculocidaf distnfectants; howaver,
iust because these disifectants ure effective against the pathogen does not
mean that you should autematically reach for them.

tuberculocidel disinfectants thet are o form of formaldehyde, have o very
high pH, und con damage the skin and eyes

Phenol can damage plastic ond rubber and couse cerfain metuls 1o rust,

Phenolics are known carcinogens and as such should be used only in states
$hat tequire their use,

@ 2020 Miliidy, & part of Genguge Leaming, AR Rights Reservat, May nat be voplod, scanned, of dupliogted, In whale or ik, ekcept for use ab paemitiai! |n & Heenge
Higtribuied with & bertain produnt arservipe or othenwise on e passwerd protocted websile for elussrigm Usd,



LEZSON & Infection Control 25

DID YOU KNOW?

While phenolic disinfectunts are sl required in a hand?ul of stutes os of this
writing, they will be widely unovailable by late 2018, Most states have ramoved
phenofic disinfactants from heir raquirements, due to the risks outweighing

the banefits, Consaquantly, manufaciurers have slected fo disconfinue the

manufacture of these products for the professional beauty indushy,

3. Bleach

e sodivm hypodhlorite

Household bleach, 5.25 percent sodium hypochlorite, is-an effective
disinfactant and has been used extensively in salons, spas, ond hatbershops.

commen hausehald bleach; an effective disinfectunt for the salon, spa, and
harbarshop

Bleach used in the salon, spu, or barbershop must be EPA registered as o
disinfectant.

Chlorine bleach is the only bleach that disinfects,

Bleach is carrasiva and can damage metals and plastics as well as cause
skin intation and eys domage,

To mix a bleach solution, alwoys follow the manufacturer's diractions.

Store tha bleach solution away from heat and light, and mix o fresh solution
every 24 houss, or when the solufien has been contaminated.

 DID YOU KNOW?

Bleach is not a magic pation! All disinfectants, including bleach, are

inacfivatad {made less effectiva) in the prosencs of many substances,
inchuding oils, lotions, creams, hair, and skin. if bleoch is used to disinfect
equipment, it is cificol fo use o soup datergent first to thoroughly clean
and rinse the equipment and remave alf debris, Never mix detergents with
bleach end always use bleach in o wellventilted oreq.

Additionally, no il household bleaches are os effective as disinfectants.
To be effective, the bleach must have an EPA registiation number and
contain of least 5 percent sodium hypochlorite and be diluted proparly fo o
10 percent solution —nine parts water to ane part bleach.

6. Disinfectant Tips and Safety

ﬁlwuys use caution when handling disinfectants, in addifion o the fips
elow.

Always:

¢  Keep the SDS on hand for the disinfectant(s) you uss.

»  Weor gloves and safety glosses.

*  Jvoid skin and eye cantact.

»  Add disinfectant to water when dilufing fo prevent foaming.

e Use tongs, glavas, or a draining hasket to remove implements from
disinfactants.

»  Keep disinfectonts aut of reach of children.

© 2020 Milady, o part of Cengage Loaming. All Aights Hoserved, May net be sepled, soanna, ur dupilsated, in whole af in-part, except for use as prrmilied in & oense
disirbuted with a cerlain praduol or setvics or gthatwise on a passward proteated wabsite for clasamom uan,




24 RILADY STANDARD FOUNDATIONS COURSE MANAGEMENT CUIDE

o Follow the manufacturer’s insiructions for mixing, using, und disposing
of disinfectants,

s Usg disinfectents only on claan, hard, nonparous surfaces.

e Keep on item submarged In the disinfectant for 10 minutes unless the
product lubel specifies differently.

o |mmerse the entire implement in disinfectant if the product Inbal calls
for “complete immersion.”

o To disinfect large surfacas, carsfully npp!T the disinfectant to the clean
surface or use o disinfactant spray and aliow it to remain moist for
10 minutes, unless siate reguintions say diffarently.

& Strictly follow the manufacturar’s diractions for when to replace the
disinfactant solufion in ordat 1o snsbre the heulihiest conditions for vau
and your chient.

Never,

#  |et quats, phenals, bleach, or any other disinfectant come in contact
with yaur skin,

#  Ploce any disinfectant or other product in on unmarked confainer.
& Mix chemicals fogether unlass specied in the manufecturer’s instructions.

E@ CIMAAdi:vity | .Huve students complete “The Disfnfgcmanqury Gu.iz..

H. Disinfecting Containers Disinfectunt containers contoin disinfectant for disinfecting purposes, nof for
_ tleaning.

The confainer you choose must be lur;cf:: onough o contein olt ffoms fo be
disinfected and covared, but not sirfight.

Remember fo clean tha container every day and lo wear gloves when you do.

. Keep a Loghook Although your stats may not require you to keep o loghook of all equipment
usage, cleaning, disirfecting, testing, and muinfenance, i may be advisoble
fokeepone. .

@ CHMA Adivity  Hove students complets the Confeinrs and Loghuoks Quz.

J. Cleaning and Disinfecting Nonporous, Reusoble ems ~ Sfute tulos require that oll multiuse fools and implements be leanad and
disinfected before every service. :

Mix clf disinfactants according fo the manufacturar's directions, lwoys
adding the disinfactont to fho watar, not the water fo the disinfectant.

Follow the cleaning and disinfecting nonoorous, reusable ftems procedure
described in Procedure 5-2.

@ 2020 Milady, » parl of Oengana Learning. All Righte Rasarved, May nol be copled, saennod, of duplicated. In wholp or In-port, excapt for use as pammiited In linange
#istristted with & certeln product or ssrvice of pfienylse ona pagswort prolectod Webshe for olasstogin Use,




LEESORM 8  Infection Control 28

@ CIMA Activity  Have shudents watch the video Cleaning and Disinfacting Nonporous Reusable tems.

K. Disinfe.cting Electricat Toals ond Equipment

Huir clippers and ofher types of electrical equipment have contact lnoinis thet
cannot be completely immarsed in liquid. These items shauld be claaned and
disinfected using an EPAegistered disinfactant designed for us on thess devices,

CAUTION

Electric sterilizers, hoad stetlizers, and baby sterilizers should not be used
to disinfect or sterilize implements. These devices can spreac potentially
infectious diseases and should never be used in u salon, spa, or barbershop.
Additionally, UV lights units wili not disinfact or sferllize implements. Most
stata rules require that you use liquid disinfecting solufions. Autoclaves are
effective sterilizers. If you detide to use on outoclave, be sure that yau
knaw how: fo operate and maintain it properly.

L Disinfecting Work Surfaces

Maost states require that all work surfacas be cleaned ond disinfected before

beginning u servics.

De sure fo cleon and disinfect any surface a customer's skin may have touched,

M Cleaning Towels, Linens, and Capes

{lean towals and linens should be used for sach client, and some sfafes
require frashly lnundered capes for avery service.

Launder accarding to the directions on the item’s label, and be sure it is
thoroughly dried to prevent the growth of mildew and bacterin.

Whenever possible, use disposoble towels, especilly in restrooms.

All stutes require the use of o harsier to prevent the client’s skin from

fouching the neckline of the cape.

N, Muliiuse Froducts.

When using craams, lotions, gels, or any other product that s dispensed

from a multiuse container, it is important not o contaminate fhe product

Awoys use o pumy or shaker o dispense products when possitle.

0. Soaps and Dstergents
* chelating somps

hreak down stubbom filins and remove the residue of producs such as
scrubs, salfs, and masks; also known us chelafing defergents

The chelating agents in these soaps work In all types of water, are low-
sudsing, and are specialy formulated to work in areas with hard fap water,

@ CIMA Actvity Before beginning this section, confirm students have read the section Follow Standard Precautions fo Protect Yourself and Your

(liants in their print or eBook.

@ 2020 Miludy, 8 part of Gongage Leaming. All Rights Resarved. May not be copled, scannad, or dupllaetad, in whole or In-part, except for use as pemmittad i a loense
distributpd with o certaln produel or sanvios of otherwled on a p d protectad website for ok ' Lifem,




26 MILADY STANDARD FOUNDATIONS COURSE MANAGEMENT GUIDE

V1. FOLLOW STANDARD FRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT YOURSELF
ND YOUR CLIENTS
&) Slides 47-51

o Stundord Precautions

e gsymptomalic

Because it may not be possihle fo identify clients with infectious diseases,
whether or nat shey look sick, sirict infecfion contro] pracfices should be
used with all cliants.

qguldelines published by the CDC that requize the employer and emplayee to
assume that any human blood and bady fluids are potentially infectious

In mony insiances, clisats who ore just gotting sick or ara long-term viral
carriers are asymptomatic.

showing o sympteins or signs of Infection

0S5k tnd the CDC have set sofety standards and pracaviions that protect
employees in siturtions when they could be exposed o bloodbome pathogens,

Precoufions include proper hand washing, wearing of gloves, and proper
handling and disposing of sharp instruments and ony other ifems that may
have baen contaminated by blood er other body fluids.

CAUTION

Taking the fime o conduct o thorough hoir and skin onalysis will enable you fo
determing whether o costomer has any open wounds or obraslons. If the clent

does have mn open wound or sbrasion, do not perforrn servicas of any kind.

A Personal Profective E.quipmen? (PPE) :

Some equipment, such as gloves, offer proteciion from exposure fo
nathogens and should be worn whenever practical.

1. Gloves

during the same appaintment,

(SHA definas PPEs 15 “specialized clothing or squipment wom by on
amployea for profecion against o hozard,”

Gloves are singleise equipment; 0 new set Is usad for every client und of
fimas must ba changed during the service, according to the protocol.

Removal of gloves Is performed by inverting the cuffs, puling them off
inside aut, ard disposing of them in the frash. Refer io Figure &-22.

It service requires moving from one plucs of service fo anofher several fimas,
or working on diffarent body ports, several sefs of gloves will nged fo be used.

The technicion must perform hand washing ofter removing each set of
gloves and hefore putting on a new set when fwo satvices are heing
performed together, or use unfimicrobiol gel cleonser befiween sefs of gloves

CAUTION

When choosing what type of dispasuble gloves to use, you should avoid
lutex due o increasingly common alergies fo the material. You stould also
axaicise caution when using petroleumrbused products, us petrolum-based
cloves degrade on confact and cannot maintain o sofe barler Nitrile gloves
ara u sirong alternative in both instances.

& 2050 Mllady, & pert of Cangage Learning. AYl Fights Resarved, May not 16 aopled, soaned, or dupleated, In whol of in-part, exoapt for UeR ke permied i a losnze
distributed with s certain product or sendce or otherwlée on a pastWord protactad webslio for glassrobm se,




LEESON 5  Infection Control 27

B. An Exposurs Incident: Contact with Blood of Body Fluid  You should never perform a service an any client who comes in with un
open wound, a fash, or an abrasion. However, somatimes occidants happen
while o servica is being performed. ,

*  exposure incident contact with nominfoct (broken} skin, blaod, body fluid, or other
potentiolly infecfious materials, which is the resuft of the performance
of an employee’s duties

Should you or the client suffer o cut or abrosian that bleeds during o
service, follow the appropriate steps for handiing an exposure incident in
Procedure 5-3 inl Procedure §-4.

= Hdve students -v..v.u.tch the videa Hundh‘ng m .Erposure !nddent: Clisnt Injury and Hm-zdﬁng an Expostirs Incident
(o CIMARGTY gy iy | . e

C CIMAAcﬁgify'

Have sfudem‘s complete the Stondard Precoytions Quiz.

@ CIMA Activi Before beginning this secton, confim students have read the section Demonshate Safe Work Practces and Sufaty Precaufions
CMAA Y inther prnt o eBouk. . :

@ CIMA Activity  Put students into small groups or chat raoms ond discuss Huzardous Anclysis Discussion,

Vﬁ, DEM(}NS}’EMTE CAFE Wg}g:g;( PR;Q_CT[_(;ES AND SAFETY Leom fo recognlz.e.sd.fé‘ry hozords to minimiié ’r.h.e occutrenca of uccideﬁts.
PC#\UHONS
=) Slides_ 52—59

A Water Water precautions:

» ﬁ? the shampao bowl, be careful how you handle the spray
0se,

®  If the wafer femperature reaches o scalding level while in the
hot position, tum the thermostat on the hotwater fank down to
0 rgore acceptable temperature for application to the skin, scalp,
and ha,

®  Asa precaution, always fest water temperature on the insid of your
wist before applying fo a client’s hair or scalp.

i

© 2020 WTlndy, & part of Gangage Loaming, All Rights Resorvad, Miy not be gopled, seannad, of duplicaled, In whale or In-par, axgept far yao ns pormiited ju n fiounes
distributad with & cettaln produol or serylee or otharwisa o0 a password protacied website for siagstoom use.




2B AMELADY STANDARD FOUNDATIORNS COURSE MANAGEMENT GUIDE

B. Tools and Applionces | Precoutions when using fools undappiiunces:'
' s Tools and equipment should be straregically placed so that ifams ure
safely storad when not in use yet ate accessible whan neaded.

e Smaller tools may be placed in caunteriop receptacles designed for that
pUIpOSE.

s Disinfacting jars should be set back foward o wall or partition so o ot
fo inferfese with other foals.

e {f g tool or implement Is dropped on the floor during o service, it must be
roplaced with o disinfected foul or you must stop the service and proparly
disinfact the ool that wos dropped prior fo confinuing fhe service.

e flools ond implements should be in good working condition, Do not
fry fo repcir tools yourself; send them to the manutacturar for service.

e Eloctrical cords con often thisaten fo become a sofety hazard in u busy
shop. A walknlanned workstaiion with sufficient and convaniently placed
outlefs con helg minimize “tangled cord syndrome.”

@ Hover ploce ony tool or implewment in your mouth or pocket.

C. Equipment and Fixtures Pracautions when using tocls and dppliances:

»  Kaep all chairs, hoodrests, tables, heat lamps, and lighting fixtures in
qood working order,
& Dust and deen regularly fo avoid dust buildup and to maintain dean
condifions. _
»  Mainiain lighting fixiuses. Change bulbs when necassary o keep
workstatiens wel it
D Ve.nﬁlﬂﬁon Vaniilution precautions: _ ‘

o Propor ventilation and air circularion are extremely important in foday's
selans, spas, and borbershops.

®  Heuting and air-conditioring vens should be located fo perform fher
optimum functions without inferfering with client services.

e Vanis should be vacuumed or dleaned periodically to prevent any
buildup of hak that might impeds ventilation.

= Fumes from chemical applicafions end nail care products require
sophisficated filiration units that cleanse and defoxtfy the ui.

E, Ex;ts | Precuutions regording exifs:

= Fxits should be well morked and ideniificble.
o Employees should know where exits are located und how fo evacuate
ihe building quickly in case of fire o ofher emergencies.
F. Fira Extinguishers  Fira extinguisher precautions:

o Firw exfinguishers should be placed where they are readily occessible,
¢ Al employees should be instructed in fire axtinguisher use.
e Itis o low thot fre extinguishers be checked periodically.

2020 M!Iady,; part of Dangage Learmning. All Rights Peservsd, Mey nat he copled, soannid, or duplioatid, In-whols of in=par, oxcapt lar use a5 permittedlin 6 loense
distriblied with a térian produnt or gervigi or otherwisd an a puiswotd protevted websile for classroom use,




LESSOGM 8  |nfection Control 28

G. Attire Attire precautions:
= (lothing should be comfortable ond professienat in appearance.

®  Long hair worn in a loose style may easfly et caught In blowdryer
motor vents and other appliances.

® Necklaces should be of an appropriate length so as not fo get cought
on equipment or dangle in o client’s face ot the shampoa bow! or
during o shave. Rings should not be worn on the index and middle
fingers as they might interfare with halrcutting accuracy. Watches
should be waterproof and shack absorbent.

@ Shoes should have nonskid rebber soles with good support,

o Hachonic devices that may distract you, such s cell phanes or fablets
s}wuid be kept stored away and checked or answered only befwesn
clients.

H. Children | Precautions regarding children:

e Children can cause serious risk of infury to themselves in the salon,
spa, or barbershop environment, Being aware of thelr inquisitve nature
ang the speed with which they can move can help provent accidents
from hoppening.

©  Post natices in the receplion area advising patrons that children are fot
fo be left unattended,

* Do not aflow children to play, cimb, or spin on hydravlic chairs,

® Do ot oflow children to wander freely with access to workstations,
storage areas, ond so forth,

¢ When performing a service on a dhild, try fo anticipate the dild’s
sudden moves.

Precoutions regarding adult clients:

e As hequty professionals, many of the things we do to assure dients
comfort also foll under the category of sufaty precautions. Using good
mannezs and performing common courtesies will help you gain the
teputution of being a safety-conscious and courteous profassional,

®  Assist clients (especially the elderly) in and out of chairs and anfo and
off treatment tables. Turn hydraulic chas sa the cliont may get out of
the chair without a risk of feet becoming tangled in any of the cords.

& Aways lower g hydraulic chair to its lowest level and lock it in nosifion
so that it doas not spin before inviting the cliant fo be seated of leave
the cha,

*  Hold doors open for clients,
©  Assist clients in walking whenever necessary.

» Aways support the back of the chair, und thus the dlint, when reclining
or roising o chair back. Suppart the client’s head whenever approprite
a the shampoo bowl or duting other neckstaining procsdures.

I Adult Clients

© 2020 Milady, » porl 6f Gengags Learning, All Rights Resarved. May not be eepled, sennhod, of duplioated, in whole or inpar, excepl for use as parmitted I a boonse
dlabisuted with a cartain preduct or sarvice or stharwise on a pasewns proincted wabsita for clagsmom usa,




8D MILADY STANDARD POUNDGATIONS COURSE MANAGEMENT GUIDE

J. High-Risk Clienfs | Precautions regarding high-isk clients:

e  While soime customers who know that they have imguired immune
systems will shore that information with you, many wil not hecause
they are emharussed, do not kniow it i important, or do not know
that they have a compromised immune system. Practica proper
infaction control with evary customer.

e Digbetic customers hove immune systems that do not wark effectively
and hove impaired hearlng. Some type 2 dicbefics can be diabeti for
veurs prior fo being diagnosed, which means that even f you ask, they

oo

may say “no” bscause they have not yet heen dingnosed,

o Lumpaciomy/mastectomy pafients have hod surgicol treatment for
breast cancer, It is exfremely important to these cliants that properly
disinfacted implements be used. Refer o Figure 5-24.

e Clients on medication for conditions such es usthma, theurmatoid

arthitis, andd fibromyalgla are Bkely to have suppressed immuna
systarns, making them particularly susceptible to nfection.

= (lionis who are pregnant may be purticularly sensitiva to harsh smalls;
thair skin may also-have wnusual reactians fo chemicals.

K. Your Professional Responsibilifios Your most irmpertunt responsihility s fo protect your chents’ health and
safety.

s Never tuke shorfcuts fet cleaning ond disinfecting,

®  |iisyour professional and legal responsbiliy to follow sfute and
federd lows and wules.

€ KeeE yvour flcense cutrent ond notiy the licensing ogency if you move
01 chnnge Your name.

o Check your state’s website monthly for uny change or update to the
rufes and reguinfions.

e Be owar of your environment s6 that you con dentfy and eliminata
potential hezards fo muke your salon, spa, of barbershup safer for you
and your clienfs.

s o prepared for emergoncies. Every safon, spe, and borbershop should
hove exmployee and clienicle emergency information available.

e An emergancy phone number checklist should includo the contact
umbers for tre, police, poison contral, und medical roscue
deparimarts; the necrest hospitel emargency toom; and fas.

= Utilty service componies are also helpful in an emergency or
someffing breaks down in the shop. Uptata this informailon on on
annual bosis and you will always be prepared.

e  Rolize thar behavior thet stems from n knowladgeable and coring
munner is what separates a frue prefessionol frem g nonprofessiona.

CIMA Activity  Hove studonts complete the Safefy Pracauflons Quiz

& 2020 Mllady, & part of Cangage Learning. All Rlghls Rasarvad, May not ba oopled, svanned, or dupfieated, 1 whode or in=per, sxoept for use as parmitted in 2 Evanyo
distribuled With & cerlaln produst or serviee or otherwisa on 2 pi d protacied webalte for el m use,




LESSOM 8  Infection Control 31

VIl APPLY INFECTION CONTROL ' Congratulations on completing this chapter| Before you move on, frke
- moment fo think abaut how thase Infacfion Controf tapics apply 1o your
} Slides 60~&1 rurﬁculur'dfsciplina. Discuss with a classmote or study greup how you will
it infection confrel infe your daily raufine en the job; what special infection
control measures you will need to toke for specific procedures: what some
special needs of your target audience may be; ond so en,

SUMMARY AND REVIEW

¢ Federal and state regulations apply 1o infaction contral and safe work practices,

® Beauty professionals can use verious procedures to prevent infections from bacteria, viruses, fungl, and pathogens.
¢ Infections can ba controlled through cleaning and disinfection.

+ Beauty professionals should aways follow proper hand-washing procedures,

e Safe work practices can minimize the occurrence of accidents,

¢ Baauty professionals should take their responsibility to protect clients' health and safety seriously.

CRECK IN GUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1, What are the primary purposss of reguiatory agencles?

Federal agencies regulate the beauty and weliness professions by seiting guidelines for the manufactura, 88ls,
and use of equipment and chemical Ingredients and for safaty in the workplace, State agencies regulste licens-
ing and enfarcement; protect the health, safety, and welfare of the consumer; and guide your conduct when
working In a salon, spa, or barbershop.

2. What are four modss of pathogen transmission?
Four modes of transmission are direct, indirect, airborne, and resplratory droplet,

3. List the five types of arganisms that are important to a beauty professional.

The five types of organisms important to the beauty professional are bactoria, virusss, fungl, parasites, and
biofilms.

4, What is the difference between cleaning, disinfecting, and sterilizing?

Cleaning /s the mechanical process af removing all visible dirt and debris by washing with soap and water or
detergent and water. Disinfecting Is the chemical process that uses specific products to destroy harmful organ-
Isms (except bacterial spores) on environmental surfaces. Sterilizing Is the process that complstely destroys all
microbial fife, including spores.

@ 2020 Mllady, A part of Cenigaga Loaming, NI Alghis Fassved, May not be soplad, soannad, or duplioatid, In whola or In-part, nxoepl for usa &5 permitited In & licenss
dlatribuled with a cerlaln producd or service or atherwise on & passward pretected webalta for claasroom Las,




32

MILADY STANDARD PEOUNDATIONS COURSE MANASEMENT CUIDE

5. What are Standard Precautions?

Standard Precautions are guidelines published by the CDC that require the employer and the ernpfoyee to
assume that all human blood and body fluids are infectious and carry bloodborne pathogens. Precautions
include hand washing, wearing gloves, and proper handling and disposal of sharp instruments and ftems that
have bean contaminated by blood or other body fluids. f is important that specific procedures are followed if
biood or body fluid Is present,

6. Why Is ft of the utmast importance to practios strict infection control protocols with every client?
There are & number of reasons to practice strict infection control protocols with every client.

@

L

It is your professional and legal responsibliity to follow state and federal laws and rules.
Your fivelihood and reputation depend upon i.
Standard precautions state that aff bodily fluids be treated as potentially Infectious.

it Is impossible to know which of your clients are at higher risk of infection than others, because they
may nat tell you or evern know themselves. Thus, you must assume afl clients era at risk of suffering dire
CONSeqUENCcEs.

~ Reading Check In: sk students to make sure they hova raud Chn.pi‘er'S'in ifs-entivety, Test their knuwledge

@J CIMA Leaming Assignments using thie chapter review questions.

Essemtlal Disceveries Biscussion: Hove sjudents discuss what ey leamed in Chupter 5 by posting ot
taast three new things they hove learned in the chut yoom.

Chapter Raview: Slides: To prepare for the finol chapter exam, have students review the slides for
Chapter 5.

Chapter Review: Flasheards: To prepare for the final chupter exam, have students work individuolly of
in pairs und study Chapter 5 Flasheords,

Chapter Roview: Word Review: Hovo students test their knowledge of Chpter 5 key torms by
completing this quiz. . .

@j (IMAB@m  Have students complete the CIMA chapter axam.

© 2020 Milady,  part of Gengage Learning. Al Rights Reserved, May not ba copled, soanned, o duplicated. Inwhols or In-parl, sxoepl for v es pumiltted n a license
dlstributed with a seriain produst or serddoy of otherwise on & pasawond projuctad Webstta for alassroom dge.



THE SALGN@

PROFOSSTONAL , .
ACADEMY Daily Classroom Agenda

TOPIC: Stale Laws Clase: South Dakota Codified LaWS &Kdﬁwinlaimﬁ‘ré Rules

OBJECTIVE:
- To be a knowledgeable, successful, and responsible professional in the field of cosmetology, you are
required to understand the laws and rules work in or operate a salon.
- Understanding federal and state rules and regulations will safeguard you and your clients.
- Understanding and practicing proper practices within federal, state and local laws/rules will
safeguard your business farm costly citations for viclations,

CLASSROOM PREPARATION: : _

: > Educator Praparation- Read and review the South Dakota State Laws & Rules. Make notes of
interesting facts, ideas, connections io the modern Salen Industry, and discussion points, Review the
list of Activities and enhance as nesdad.

» Classroom arrangement- Deske/ Tables and Chalrs. Check the ability of gll students to be able to see
. the white board, Flip Charts and any other visual aids.

| RESOURCES:
> Milady MindTap
» SPEC requirements and lesson plans

MATERIALS NEEDED:
»  Supplies needad for activities: Ipads and Internet
¥ Whits Board and Markers
»  Noatecards for proceduras

OPEN | WELCOME T | . RESOURCES/NOTES

1. Why wouid knowing the State Laws and Rules help
make you successful?

2. What other profassions require the use of Laws &
Rules?

3. Why do you think Salon Professionals need to be
so stringent in knowing and understanding the Laws
and rules of the state they wish to work?

® 2020 SPEC, LLLC
Daily Classreom Agenda 11-2020
tofd




| INTRODUCTION AND EARN THE RIGHT:

 The educator shouid recount a memory of an incident
| that they have had in their career that they were
happy they knew and understood the Laws & Rules.

1 Explain how the steps were followed and why itis so
memorable,

' Have the students Imagine and explain a situation

WHAT'S IN [T FOR THEM:
- Being responsible for protecting themselves
and all their clients,
- A professional image
- Knowledge is power

CODE OF THE CLASSROOM:
Time schedule and agenda
How questions will be fielded
‘Breaks and lunch
Location of restraoms, break room and smoking area
| Rules of Conduct
NO CELL PHONES
Policies and Proceduras
Raspect: whan someone is talking the others in the
ciass will listen quistly.

| ICEBREAKER / ACTIVITY:

Prior to Class the insiructor will need to set up

| examples around the room of what would be a

! vio'ation of random Laws & Rules. Anything from
Display of License, Heaith Hazards, to unlicensed

| workers andlor unregulated services. At the end of the
day ask the studenis to point out what viclations they

| notice throughout the day.

where they beliave knowing these would be beneficial -

® 2020 SPEC, LLG
Daily Classreom Agenda 11.2020

2of3




BODY

RESOURCES / NOTES

CONTENT:
Start the day by explaining what the class is about,

it will begin with reading through the terms and
definitions of the 8D Codified Laws 36-15.

Ask students to use their Ipads to complete to use :
Cengage Mindtap to access the Codified Laws to
follow along.

As you read through the Codified Laws give random
and/or outrageous examples of what to and not to do
with each law. Recount a memory, This will attach you
and them together in a moment for them use in future. -

After Codified Laws and rules read through the terms
' and definitions for Administrative Rules Article 20:42

Same as with the Codified Laws give random and/or
outrageous examples of what to and not to do with
each law. Recount a memory, This will attach you and
them iogether in a moment for them use in future.

point out the random violations you have set up as
examples.

Homework: Students will be given a 50 questions
worksheet/quiz on the SDCL & ARSD

1 9:00 - 9:15 Energy

9:15 ~ 9:30 Set up Ipads and open Mindtap
8:30 - 10:50 Begin reviewing and discussing SDCL
10:60 - 11:05 Break
| 11:05 ~ 12:00 Finish review and discussion of SDCL
12:00 ~ 1:00 Lunch
|-1:00 - 2:50 Review and discuss ARSD
2:50 3:05 Break '
3:06 - 4:15 Have students point out the setup
violations and discuss. Make sure fo give worksheet
for homework and set due date 2 days from then.
4.15 - 4:30 Duties

1 At the end of the day, do not forget to have students

® 2020 SPEC, LLG
Dally Classroom Agenda 11-2020

Jofd




@ 2020 SPEC, LLC
Dally Classraom Agenda 112020 ors
o)




THE SALONM ‘

PROFEBESSIONAL
ACADEMY

Lesson: State Board Preparation and Practice

Topic: Preparing for state beard examination and licensure

Cilass Time: One or Two, 3 % hour sessions

Objectives: Student will be prepared for the completion of school, state board application,
testing and iicensure process :

- Class Preparation: , :

' » Classroom arrangement: U-shaped, Classroom Style or Chevron to allow the
students to see the white board or screen with ease. 1

* [Educator will need to be knowledgeable on the school exit process, state board :
application, State Board written and practical testing and state licensure process.
Resources:

: * State Laws and Rules

1 Materials Needed:

© & Copy of State Laws regarding application, testing requirements, and licensurs

+ Copy of state application or online application

Class starts time:
t OPEN

QUESTIONS - Have some energetic music playing as
Opening the class with 2 or 3 questions that everyone can | the students enter the classroom.
answer helps to gain 100% enrcliment and encourage. 1
convarsation.

EXAMPLE: “With a show of hands, “Wha in the room is
ready and prepared to graduate and start your career?”
"Who needs some guidance on the requirements and
process to get licensed?" Thank them for sharing.

+ INTRODUCTIONS & ETR

| If the students are not familiar with you as a classroom
educator, take a moment to EARN the RIGHT {o teach them
| abaut your experience first getting licensad,

1 WIHFM

EXAMPLE: "Today you will learn the information that is
needed for the exit process from schoal, be prepared for
the state practical and written exams, and start the
application process to get your industry license.”

GRorssPEREiE
State Board Preparation 12-2017
Cade: Education, Lesson Plans Page 1

S TR



THO SALONM

PROFESSIONAL
ACADEMY
CODE OF THE CLASSROOM Have the Code of the Classroom listed on
Setting the Code of the Classroom is essential In the a Flip Chart or on the White Board
developrent of a successful presentation.  This is the act
of setting up the rules and agresments of the class atthe | Code of the Classroom
beginning. When this information is discussed up-front it . ¢« Time schedule and agenda
will be easier to mairtain order, stay on track, and stay on « How guestions will be fielded
time. It is important to create an environment that is safe s Breaks and lunch
and comfortable for everybody. You can eliminate a ot of | s Location of restrooms, smoking
fear by letting everyone know what they ars In for, giving | areas, etc
them freedom, and aliowing them to be responsible for « Rules of conduct (leaving the
their own learning. _ room when necessary)
| = Cell Phones turned off and stored |
EXPECTATIONS in parsonal locked locker '
You may or may not ask for expectations. if you do, be ¢« Policies and Frocadures
sure to list them and past them in the classroom as a point
of reference to assure you have met the student's needs.
ICEBREAKER / ACTIWITY Aptivity:

: lcebreakers are exercises, games or activitias that are { Give students 2-3 minutes to list as many -
used to get the group to interact at the beginning of any  { things that they ean on what they've
presentation, Icebreakers create a tone and an energy learmed and accomplished during schoo!
level that establishes the mood of a program and help {technical, business, parsonal
bulld group rapport. _ development). Have students share with

1 the class.

The Educator will go through th
| procedure with students to prepare fham fer
complation of school.

Topics tec Cover: -
s Scheduling the exit meeting appointment with | Share with students what to expect in

Admissions or Financial Aid Officer | the exlt meeting,
s Projects that need completed ' » Final Crosscheck of all
o State practical requirements need completed (if Required Documents
applicable) » Final Transcript
o Al work and tests that need to be completed ¢ Final Payment Arrangements
«  Students will need to schedule their state board exam s [eceive Diploma

Cover State Law Regquirements
» Application, Fees, and Process
o Onling or Paper Form
e \Written Exam Process
¢ Practical Exam Process

Have a copy of state application or
ahlineg application

ErrsPECLTCTT
State Board Preparation 12-2017
Gode: Education, Lesson Plans Page 2




THE SALONm

PROFESSIONAL
ACADEMY

| Practical Examination (if applicable in state)
Class may be on a different day per curriculum
« State Board Exam Kit ltems

o [fstudent kit includes the state board practical
exam items needed, pass out to items to
students, label and organize in praparation for
exant.

o If student kit did not include the state board
practical exam items needed, share with
students a list of everything required and how
to properly label and organize in preparation
for exam,

e Share expecations with students for the State Board
Practical Examination

« Have students Set Up and Practice the requirements
for Mock State Board Practical Examination

Activity:
Have students set up and perform a

. imed mock state board practical.
. Educator will cbserve and offer

feedback after each performance.

ty / LF Process:

Have students create a plan of action

» Calculate Expected Date of Completion

» Verify with Tearn Leader that Projects and Tests are
Complete

« Schadule Exit Meeting

» Schedule State Board Exam

» Cornplete State License Application

' §Tha students will clean up after
‘themselves in the classroom.

- The ed.ucator'wiil see the classroom is
| clean and ready. for the next class.

| The students will do their daily

assigned sanitation.

All the students will gather in the
¢lassroom. One student will selact a

| word; gather in the middle of the room,

everyone put one hand in the middle of

| the circle. Someone counts off 3, 2, 1
| and everyone shouts out the word!

@_f.fu Iy Swﬁ-;.,--'uu{
State Board Preparation 12-2017
Code: Education, Lesson Plans

Page 3




e SALON

PROFESSIONAL

A

C

A DBEMY

Lesson: State Law

| Topic: State Law

Ciass Time: Two, 3 % hour sessions or One Day (7 hours)
Objectives: The student will become familiar with their State Laws and Rules for

| Cosmetology

Class Preparation:
e (Classroom arrangement; U-shaped, Classroom Style or Chevron to allow the
students to see the white board or screen with ease.
¢ Fducator will need to be knowledgeable in their State Laws and Rules.

Resources:

» State Laws and Rules
« Handouts of State Laws and Rules or Online reference
Materials Needed:
« Educator will create a list of questions from cosmetology state law for Scavenger |
Hunt; if state law is included on state boards make sure to cover this information
« CD Player or iPad for music
o Flip Chart and Markers or White Board

Time:

©2013 SPEC LLC
Siate Laws and Rulas 12/2017

Education / Lessan Plans

Page 1




THE SALONE

PROFHSSIONAL
ACADEMY

| GUESTIONS

Opening the class with 2 or 3 gquestions that everyone can
answer heips to gain 100% enrollment and encourage
convearsation. .

EXAMPLE. "With a show of hands, who in the room has ever

read the State Laws for Cosmetology?” "How many of you have :

consideraed the reason there are State Laws for the
Cosmetology industry?" “How many of you have wondered who
makes the industries state laws?" Thank them for sharing.

INTRODUCT!ONS B ETR

- |f the students are not familiar with you as a clagsroom educator,

t take a moment to EARN the RIGHT to teach them about State
Laws,

| WHIFM
2

) ' "Today you will iearn the laws and rules that
regulata the cosmetology industry in our state, along with the
importance of those laws in kegping our licensure and keaping
ihe salons and clients safe.

|- GODE QF THE CLASSROOM

Setting the Coda of the Classroom is essential Inthe
development of a successful presentation. This is the act of
setting up the ruies and agresments of the class at the
heginning. When this Information is discussed up-front it will be
sasier o maintain order, stay on track, and stay ontime. iLis
important to create an environment that is safe and comforiable
for sverybody, You can eliminate a lot of fear by jeiting
sveryone know what they are in for, giving them freedom, and
allowing them to be responsible for their own faarning.

EXPECTATIONS
You may or may not ask for expectations. if you do, be sure to
list them and past them in the classroom as a point of reference
to assure you have met the student's needs.

ICEBREAKER  ACTIVITY
lcebreakers are exerclses, games or activities that are used fo
get the group to inferact at the beginning of any pressntation,
|cebreakers create a tone and an energy level that establishes
the mood of a program and help build group rapport.

Have some energetic music
playing as the siudents enter the
classroom.

Have the Code of the Classroom

' listed on a Flip Chart or on the

White Board

1 Code of the Classroom

= Time schedule and
agends

e How guestions will he
fiolded

= DBreaks and lunch
Location of restrooms,
smoking areas, efc

«  Rules of conduct (leaving
the room when
necessary)

« Cell Phones turned off

and stored in peraonal

incked locker

Policies and Procedures

Activity;

1 In pairs or groups have silidents
| discuss why they think state laws

and rules are impoertant in the
cosmetology industry.

| You may select anather Astivity in

relationship to siaie laws.

©2013 SPEC LLE
State Laws and Rules 12/2017

Education / Lessan Plans

Paga 2




w SALON

PROFESSIONAL
ACADEMY

Time:

Educater W|Il pass out coples of state Iaws and rules or navigate
students to state laws and rules online.

Going around the room and have students read sections of state laws
- and rules aloud.

- Break — Make sure to return from break before students

Student State Law Scavenger Hunt review

s Using Scavenger Hunt questions, educator will use these to
ask students to find the answers within the state iaWS and
rules

+ Students can be in pairs or groups

e When students find the answers, they will raise their hands
and share the answer and where is was found with the class

e Take time between questions io clarify and discuss the state
laws and rules and how they apply to them as a student and
future service provider

e Have prizes such as candy to give to students as they
answer the questions

Activity ldea
¢ Have students get into groups or pairs.
« Have students create their own new law or select an existing
law that they think should be changed.
¢ Have students present to class.

Copy of State Laws and .
Rules ¢r online :
Scavenger Hunt
questions '

©2013 SPEG LLC
State Laws and Rules 12/201?_

" Education / Lessan Plans

Page 3



THE SALONw

PROFESSIONAL
ACADEMY

Give students time to reflect an what they learned. The
students will share one thing they iearned in class about state
laws and rules,

Notes and ldeas for futurs classes:

The students wili clean up after
themselves in tha classroom.

¢ The educator will see the classroom is
¢ clean and ready for the next class.

' The students wlll do their daily

assigned sanitaticn.

i All tha students.will gather in the
i classroom. One student will select a
-word; gather in the middle of the room,

everyone put one handin the middle of

- the circle. Someone counts off 3, 2, 1
{ and everyone shouts out the word|

©2013 SPEC LLC
State Laws and Rules 12/2017

Education / Lessan Plans

Page 4




THE SALONu

PROFESSIONAL

A CADEMY ¢ yhpakota Cosmetology State Laws Worksheet

1. Whatare 3.groundsfordiséiplinéryacﬁon
a.
b.

c,

2. What are 3 acts prohibited and are a violation as a misdemeanor?
a.
b.
c.

3. Salon and both rentals must follow the minimum requirements below.

a. Providea e e ‘

b, Equipment must be . _________andall dirty equipment must be kept
c. Space: | _forthe 1% Stylist and per additional stylist,

d.

e.

f.

c. Sufficient number of
d. Sufficient
e
f

Sufficient
. Separate closed containers for ___ _
g A I for each working licensee
h. For nalls techs/cosmetologists doing nals:

i, Atablewitha . __,2Chairs
ii. A | ,a . tobeemptied daily, and

sufﬁcienttooisn
| For estheticians/cosmetologists doing facials
2 and




5.

10,

i1,

12.

13,

14,

15,

What do you need to have in your 1* Ald Kit at all times?
a.

& O 0 o

What is the blood exposure procedure If you cut yourselfy

How many hours do you need to be able to use the eleciric file?

. How many hours do you need to use the microdermabrasion machine?

The process and pratocols that are designed to reduce the rise of spreading pathogens in an
environment is calied

Do you need to have a wet disinfectant at your vanity during all warking hours?

Multi-use articles like your combs and brushes do not need to be washed first before putting them in
the barbicide?

How should you keap your electrical and non-electrical equipment?

If you do not use a separate cape on each new client, what do you have to use?

What Is the blood exposure procedure if you cut a client?




16. What are some of the general infection control requirements for licensees?
a. Depose of all used

Use . . on each new client

b

¢, Use _ _ on each new client

d. Usethe _ _ _ that you will use to emerge your dirty
implements.

13

Use clean, closed containers for all
f. Before each client,.

17. If you go and do hair at a nursing home, can you do anybody’s hajr?

18, When will your temporary license expire?

19, Esthetics does not include;

20. How many hours do estheticians attend school? e, COSMetologists?
techs?

21. What are 2 duties of the commission members?
a.

b.

22. What are 2 scopes of the rules the Commissioh can adopt or change?

a.
b.

23, When can the commission or board of health Inspect a salon or school?

24. What are 2 of the professlons that are exempt from our chapter?
a.

25. When do personal licenses expire?

26, What are the 4 services not included in the nail tech license?
a.

Nail



27,

28.

29,

30.

31.

32,

33

34,

35,

36.

What are 2 acts not constituting the practice of cosmetology?

d.

b.

If you wanted to do a wedding parties hair, would you need to document that through the salon?

When do salon, booth or school licenses expire?

What do you need to tell the commission when applying for a temporary license?

Can you transfer your salon/booth license to another person or place?

Can cosmetologists and barbers work in the same salon?

Can you use any type of deill on the human nail plate?

Do you need to have a wet disinfectant at your vanity during all working hours?

If you have unregulated services in your salon, do you have to state that in a visible place? -

What are the prices for the following?
a.

o oo oo

Examn Fee,

Instructor License
Salon Renewal

Lapsed License

Furnishing Papers

Retake _

Cosmetoiogist License
Salon initial License

Duplicate License ___
Reinspecticn License
Temporary License __

37, How many hours do you need to be able to use the microdermabrasion machine?

38. How many hours do you need to be able to use the electric file?

39, What layer of skin can you not go past? __




40, The process and protocols that are deslgned to reduce the risk of the spreading pathogens in an
environment s called?

41, Can you use nail products containing MMA?

42. When doing a waxing service, do you need a covering for the head rest? _

43. When do you not need a salon license when working In a nursing home?
a. '
b.

44. List 3 conditions you must follow if you have a salon in your home.
a.
b.
c.

45, Natural hair braiding does not involve:
a.

=0 a0 o

46. When can you apply for a temporary license?




Agenda Item

P




NIC Written Practical Examination

Examination Type Cost per Examination Examinations Administered Annually | Total Cost

Written Theory (NiC): $90.00 350 (Approximately) $31,500

Written Practical (NIC)2 $90.00 350* $31,500
Total Cost Scenario 1: | $31,500 {Approx.)
Total Cost Scenario 2: | $63,000 (Approx.)

Note: Implementing the NIC written practical examination would add approximately $28,000 to the Cosmetology Commission’s budget deficit. The
practical examination was suspended in 2020 as a precaution to prevent the spread of COVID-19. Our office has not received any complaints about
license portability to other states due to the suspension of the practical examination during the tenure of the current Executive Director.

Date of Report 04.18.2024



Agenda Item

R










	SIGNED Consent Agreement - Robbins (Case No. 09-2023) _ 3-1-24.pdf
	agenda_051424_packet.pdf



